
 

 ABC Board Meeting Agenda November 19, 2015  Page 1 of 13 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

   

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 

Meeting Agenda  

November 19, 2015 

Anchorage Legislative Information Office 

716 W 4th Avenue 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 
     

 DIRECTOR BRIEFING   

     

 A. Director's Report                                                                                  11:00 AM TAB 1 

     

 ADMINISTRATION 11:05 AM  

     

 A. Approve Minutes of the September 15, 2015 Board Meeting  TAB 2 

     

 PUBLIC TESTIMONY                                                                   

     

 
A.       Period of time for public testimony on issues not on this  

           agenda. Please phone 1-800-315-6338 code 69173#. 

11:10 AM 

 
 

     

 EXECUTIVE SESSION   

     

 

A. 

 

 

5271 Wild Alaskan: Alaskan Leader Tours, LLC 

Alaskan Waters 

License: Common Carrier 

11:30 AM 

 

 

TAB 3 

 

 

     

 BOARD CONSIDERATION   

     

 A. Recommend Investigator James Hoelscher to Carry Firearm 12:00 PM TAB 4  

     

 

C. 

 

 

5418 AC Quickstop: The North West Company (International), Inc. 

131 Akakeek Street; Bethel 

License: Package Store  

12:10 PM 

 

 

  TAB 5    

 

 

     

  New License Application                     

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

 



 
 
 
 

ABC Board Meeting Agenda November 19, 2015  Page 2 of 13 
 

 

D. 

 

 

 

 

4180 Great White North: G.W.N. Investments, LLC 

No Premises; Anchorage 

License: Beverage Dispensary  

From: Wicked Wrister Enterprises, LLC DBA The Crossbar;  

            2830 C Street 

12:40 PM 

 

 

 

 

  TAB 6  

  

    

 

 

     

  Involuntary Retransfer of Location, Ownership, and DBA Change                    

     

 

E. 

 

 

4970 Kay’s Family Restaurant: World of Gen-X, Inc. 

3002 Spenard Road #101; Anchorage 

License: Restaurant / Eating Place  

1:00 PM 

 

 

  TAB 7    

 

 

     

  Transfer of Ownership Within One Year                     

     

 

F. 

 

 

 

 

727 Lavelle’s Bistro: Café de Paris Catering Company 

575 First Avenue; Fairbanks 

License: Beverage Dispensary  

From: Franklin Eagle & Kathleen Lavelle, No DBA 

            No Premises; Fairbanks North Star Borough  

1:10 PM 

 

 

 

 

TAB 8  

   

   

 

 

     

  
Transfer of Location of License Under AS 04.11.400(k),  

3 AAC 304.196, and 3 AAC 304.197  
  

     

 

F. 

 

 

1563 Northshore Ale House: MSR, Inc. 

1850 Bogard Road; Mat-Su Borough 

License: Beverage Dispensary – Tourism  

1:15 PM 

 

 

   TAB 9     

 

 

     

  Update of License Status   

     

 

G. 

 

 

2851 Pagoda Chinese Restaurant: First Security Investment, Inc. 

431 Santa Claus Lane; North Pole 

License: Beverage Dispensary  

1:20 PM 

 

 

   TAB 10    

 

 

  
From: Tiffany Park West, Inc. DBA Shenanigan’s 

            2406 South Cushman Street; Fairbanks 
  

     

  
Transfer of Location of License Under AS 04.11.400(k),  

3 AAC 304.196, and 3 AAC 304.197  
  

     

 

H. 

 

 

 

4350 Three Amigo’s Mexican Restaurant:  

Victor Hurtado & Jose Diaz 

360 Boniface Parkway A 30-31; Anchorage 

License: Beverage Dispensary 

1:25 PM 

 

 

 

   TAB 11  

    

 

 

     

  Reinstatement & Renewal and First Waiver Requests   

     

     



 
 
 
 

ABC Board Meeting Agenda November 19, 2015  Page 3 of 13 
 

   ACTION ON LICENSEE CONVICTION/VIOLATION   

     

 A. Prior Licensee Sanctions  TAB 12      

     

 

B. 

 

 

2106 Golden International: Kingdom Corporation 

41776 Sterling Highway; Kenai Peninsula Borough 

License: Beverage Dispensary  

1:35 PM 

 

 

TAB 13   

 

 

     

  Violation: Responsibility of Licensee, Agent, Employee                    

     

 EXTENSION REQUESTS 1:45 PM TAB 14 

     

 

A. 

 

 

679 McGuire’s Tavern: McGuire’s Tavern & Liquor, Inc. 

Main Street; McGrath 

License: Beverage Dispensary  

  

     

  Extension Request for License Transfer                    

     

 

B. 

 

 

680 McGuire’s Tavern: McGuire’s Tavern & Liquor, Inc. 

Main Street; McGrath 

License: Package Store  

  

     

  Extension Request for License Transfer                    

     

 PROTESTS   

     

5367 AK Alchemist: AK Alchemist, LLC 1:55 PM TAB 15        

 103 E 4th Avenue; Anchorage 

 License: Restaurant / Eating Place 

  

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Background investigations: Complete 

 
Municipality of Anchorage protests due to denied Administrative Site Plan Review, 

protest from the Fire Department, and pending Building Safety approval.  

     

493 Ninilchik Trading: Echo Lake Superior Meat & Processing, LLC 2:00 PM TAB 16       

 15945 Sterling Highway; Kenai Peninsula Borough 

 License: Package Store 

 From: Grizzly Ridge, LLC DBA Grizzly Ridge; 18280 Sterling Highway 

  

 Transfer of location, ownership, and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Approvals: State Fire Marshal, Department of Revenue 

 Pending: Department of Labor 

 Background investigations: Complete 

 Kenai Peninsula Borough protests due to violation of local ordinance.  



 
 
 
 

ABC Board Meeting Agenda November 19, 2015  Page 4 of 13 
 

4170 Tapas: Tapas, Inc. 1:05 PM TAB 17        

 603 Lacey Street; Fairbanks 

 License: Beverage Dispensary 

 From: Café de Paris Catering Company DBA Lavelle’s Bistro; 575 1st Avenue 

  

 Transfer of location, ownership, and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Complete 

 City of Fairbanks protests pending issuance of Certificate of Occupancy.  

 
Department of Environmental Conservation objects pending submittal of application  

for plan review.  

     

   OBJECTIONS  TAB 18  

     

5426 Skagway Spirits: Skagway Spirits, LLC  

 9th and Alaska Street; Skagway  

 License: Distillery  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Municipality & Borough of Skagway does not protest 

 Pending: Department of Environmental Conservation 

 Background investigations: Pending 

 State Fire Marshal objects pending plan review. 

     

 BEVERAGE DISPENSARY – TOURISM LICENSES  TAB 19        

     

4778 Finish Line Restaurant and Lounge: Dale Road Hotel Operations, Inc.  

 4920 Dale Road; Fairbanks North Star Borough  

 License: Beverage Dispensary – Tourism   

 From: Alpine Lodge Hotel Operations, LLC DBA The Finish Line   

   

 Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending Fairbanks North Star Borough 

 Approvals: Department of Revenue 

 Pending: Department of Labor 

 Background investigations: Pending 

    

1096 Sunrise Inn: Sunrise Holdings, LLC  

 21849 (Mile 45) Sterling Highway; Kenai Peninsula Borough   

 License: Beverage Dispensary – Tourism   

 From: Quartz Creek Enterprises, Inc.   

   

 Transfer of ownership. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending Kenai Peninsula Borough 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Pending 



 
 
 
 

ABC Board Meeting Agenda November 19, 2015  Page 5 of 13 
 

   CONSENT AGENDA  TAB 20    

   

5424 Alaska Excursions’ Adventure Cafe: Alaska Excursions, Inc.  

 10 Mile Dyea Road; Skagway  

 License: Destination Resort  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Municipality & Borough of Skagway does not protest 

 Approvals: State Fire Marshal, Department of Environmental Conservation 

 Background investigations: Complete 

     

5422 Canton Asian Bistro: Canton Asian Bistro, LLC  

 8585 Old Dairy Road, Ste 105; Juneau  

 License: Restaurant / Eating Place  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: City & Borough of Juneau does not protest 

 Approvals: Department of Environmental Conservation 

 Background investigations: Complete 

 Temporary has been issued. 

     

4292 Clearwater Lodge: Clearwater Ventures, Inc.  

 7028 Remington Road (Delta Junction); Outside/Unorganized  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 From: Kevin Ewing (50%) and Patsy C Ewing (50%)  

 To: Kevin Ewing (100%)  

   

 Transfer of controlling interest. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Complete 

     

 END OF CONSENT AGENDA   

    

 DELEGATED CONSENT AGENDA  TAB 21         

   

75 Alaska Fish House: Slagle, LLC  

 3 Salmon Landing; Ketchikan  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 From: Action Arctic, Inc. DBA Arctic Bar; No Premises  

   

 Transfer of location, ownership, and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: City of Ketchikan does not protest 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Pending: Department of Environmental Conservation 

 Background investigations: Pending 

     



 
 
 
 

ABC Board Meeting Agenda November 19, 2015  Page 6 of 13 
 

80 Alaska Fish House: Slagle, LLC  

 3 Salmon Landing; Ketchikan  

 License: Package Store  

 From: Action Arctic, Inc. DBA Arctic Bar; No Premises  

   

 Transfer of location, ownership, and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: City of Ketchikan does not protest 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Pending 

     

5302 Arctic Sushi: Suncity Corporation  

 401 I Street; Anchorage  

 License: Restaurant / Eating Place  

 From: Hwabok, LLC  

   

 Transfer of ownership. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Complete 

     

268 Bayview Pub: Bayview Pub, LLC  

 407 Lincoln Street; Sitka  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 From: The Bayview Restaurant, LLC DBA Bayview Restaurant  

   

 Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending City & Borough of Sitka 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Pending 

     

1244 Brown Bag Sandwich Company: Brown Bag Sandwich Co., LLC  

 535 W 3rd Avenue; Anchorage  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 From: Woodshed, LLC DBA Woodshed  

   

 Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Complete 

     

     

     

     

     

     

     



 
 
 
 

ABC Board Meeting Agenda November 19, 2015  Page 7 of 13 
 

615 Dive Bar: Hellroaring Partners, LLC  

 1027 E 5th Avenue; Anchorage  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 From: Jac, LLC DBA Kings X Lounge  

   

 Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage 

 Approvals: Department of Revenue 

 Pending: Department of Labor 

 Background investigations: Complete 

     

816 El Sombrero Mexican & American Food: El Sombrero, Inc.  

 157 S Franklin Street; Juneau  

 License: Restaurant / Eating Place  

 From: Elizabeth Lehrbach (25%), Fritz Moser (25%), and H.T. Lehrbach (25%)  

 To: Fritz Moser (30%) and Ryan Ferguson (45%)  

   

 Transfer of controlling interest. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending City & Borough of Juneau 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Complete 

     

225 Koots: Happy Camp, LLC  

 2435 Spenard Road; Anchorage  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 From: Jadon, Inc. DBA Chilkoot Charlies  

   

 Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Pending 

     

2107 Koots (North Star): Happy Camp, LLC  

 2435 Spenard Road; Anchorage  

 License: Beverage Dispensary – Duplicate   

 From: Jadon, Inc. DBA Chilkoot Charlies  

   

 Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Pending 

     

     

     

     

     



 
 
 
 

ABC Board Meeting Agenda November 19, 2015  Page 8 of 13 
 

3003 Koots (Patio Bar): Happy Camp, LLC  

 2435 Spenard Road; Anchorage  

 License: Beverage Dispensary – Duplicate   

 From: Jadon, Inc. DBA Chilkoot Charlies  

   

 Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Pending 

     

3817 Koots (Swing Bar): Happy Camp, LLC  

 2435 Spenard Road; Anchorage  

 License: Beverage Dispensary – Duplicate   

 From: Jadon, Inc. DBA Chilkoot Charlies / Swing Bar  

   

 Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Pending 

     

4024 Koots (The Bird House): Happy Camp, LLC  

 2435 Spenard Road; Anchorage  

 License: Beverage Dispensary – Duplicate   

 From: Jadon, Inc. DBA Chilkoot Charlies / Bird House  

   

 Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Pending 

     

1724 Koots (Upstairs): Happy Camp, LLC  

 2435 Spenard Road; Anchorage  

 License: Beverage Dispensary – Duplicate   

 From: Jadon, Inc. DBA Chilkoot Charlies  

   

 Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Pending 

     

     

     

     

     

     

     



 
 
 
 

ABC Board Meeting Agenda November 19, 2015  Page 9 of 13 
 

2786 Mean Queen: Mean Queen, LLC  

 205 Harbor Drive; Sitka  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 From: Kirk Van Winkle DBA Van Winkle and Sons  

   

 Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending City & Borough of Sitka 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Complete 

     

968 Riverview Quick Stop: Riverview Retail, LLC  

 1316 Badger Road; Fairbanks North Star Borough  

 License: Package Store  

 From: Gene Lunney (100%)  

 To: Gene Lunney (50%) and Nicholas Kelsch (50%)  

   

 Transfer of controlling interest. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Fairbanks North Star Borough does not protest 

 Approvals: Department of Revenue 

 Pending: Department of Labor 

 Background investigations: Complete 

     

5425 Sack’s Café: Top Hand Industries, LLC  

 328 G Street; Anchorage   

 License: Restaurant / Eating Place  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage 

 Background investigations: Complete 

     

3487 Silver Gulch Brewing and Bottling Co.: Silver Gulch Brewing and Bottling, Inc.  

 2195 Old Steese Highway North; Fairbanks North Star Borough  

 License: Package Store  

 From: Thompson Ventures, LLC DBA Salchaket Roadhouse; 9162 Richardson Highway  

   

 Transfer of location, ownership, and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending Fairbanks North Star Borough 

 Approvals: Department of Revenue 

 Pending: State Fire Marshal, Department of Labor 

 Background investigations: Complete 

     

     

     

     

     

     



 
 
 
 

ABC Board Meeting Agenda November 19, 2015  Page 10 of 13 
 

4573 Sizzlin’ Café: Break of Day, Inc.  

 346 E 5th Avenue; Anchorage  

 License: Restaurant / Eating Place  

 From: Grizzly Group, Inc.  

   

 Transfer of ownership. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Pending 

     

1334 Spurs Bar and Grill: Spurs Bar and Grill, LLC  

 8000 E Palmer-Wasilla Highway; Mat-Su Borough  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 From: Four Corners Lounge, LLC DBA Four Corners Lounge  

   

 Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending Matanuska-Susitna Borough 

 Approvals: Department of Revenue 

 Pending: Department of Labor 

 Background investigations: Pending 

     

1097 Sunrise Inn: Sunrise Holdings, LLC  

 21849 (Mile 45) Sterling Highway; Kenai Peninsula Borough  

 License: Package Store  

 From: Quartz Creek Enterprises, Inc.  

   

 Transfer of ownership. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending Kenai Peninsula Borough 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Pending 

     

3607 TennFlo: TennFlo, LLC  

 No Premises; Anchorage  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 From: The Brews Brothers, LLC DBA Brews Brothers  

   

 Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Complete 

     

     

     

     

     

     



 
 
 
 

ABC Board Meeting Agenda November 19, 2015  Page 11 of 13 
 

5423 The Frisky: L&G Hospitality Group, LLC  

 194 High Tower Road (Girdwood); Anchorage  

 License: Restaurant / Eating Place  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage 

 Background investigations: Complete 

     

1388 Three Bears: Three Bears Alaska, Inc.  

 14468 W Hollywood Road (Big Lake); Mat-Su Borough  

 License: Package Store  

 From: Ruth Page DBA Fishhook Liquor Store; Mile 6.5 Fishhook Road  

   

 Transfer of location, ownership, and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending Matanuska-Susitna Borough 

 Approvals: Department of Revenue 

 Pending: State Fire Marshal, Department of Labor 

 Background investigations: Complete 

     

 END OF DELEGATED CONSENT AGENDA   

     

 FIRST & SECOND WAIVERS  TAB 22 

     

4061 Aleutian Sports Bar & Grill: MX3, LLC  

 42446 Kagalaska Drive; Adak  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 First Waiver  

    

75 Arctic Bar: Action Arctic, Inc.  

 No Premises; Ketchikan  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 First Waiver  

    

80 Arctic Bar: Action Arctic, Inc.  

 No Premises; Ketchikan  

 License: Package Store  

 First Waiver  

    

3607 Brews Brothers: The Brews Brothers, LLC  

 No Premises; Anchorage  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 First Waiver  

     

     

     

    



 
 
 
 

ABC Board Meeting Agenda November 19, 2015  Page 12 of 13 
 

1198 Brown Jug: Liquor Stores USA North, Inc.  

 No Premises; Anchorage  

 License: Package Store  

 Second Waiver  

    

1992 Brown Jug: Liquor Stores USA North, Inc.  

 No Premises; Anchorage  

 License: Package Store  

 First Waiver  

    

2159 Club 210 East: Club 210 East, Inc.  

 No Premises; Anchorage  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 First Waiver  

    

301 Del Rois Bar & Liquor: Del Rois Bar, Inc.  

 Mile 39.5 Old Palmer Highway; Mat-Su Borough  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 Second Waiver  

    

302 Del Rois Bar & Liquor: Del Rois Package Store, Inc.  

 Mile 39.5 Old Palmer Highway; Mat-Su Borough  

 License: Package Store  

 Second Waiver  

    

492 Grizzly Ridge: Grizzly Ridge, LLC  

 18280 Sterling Highway; Kenai Peninsula Borough  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 First Waiver  

    

493 Grizzly Ridge: Grizzly Ridge, LLC  

 18280 Sterling Highway; Kenai Peninsula Borough  

 License: Package Store  

 First Waiver  

    

534 Houston Lodge: Burkeshore Marina Enterprises, LLC  

 No Premises; Houston  

 License: Package Store  

 Second Waiver  

    

4738 Knik Kountry Liquor: Knik Kountry Liquor, Inc.  

 No Premises; Mat-Su Borough  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 Second Waiver  

     

    



 
 
 
 

ABC Board Meeting Agenda November 19, 2015  Page 13 of 13 
 

4530 Regency Fairbanks Hotel: Pacific Rim Associates I, Inc.  

 1288 Sadler Way; Fairbanks  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 Second Waiver  

    

410 The Forks Reborn: The Forks Reborn, LLC  

 No Premises; Mat-Su Borough  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 Second Waiver  

    

1176 Tundra Lodge & R/V Park: Barbara A Abbott  

 Milepost 1315 Alaska Highway; Outside/Unorganized  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 First Waiver  

    

 PENDING APPLICATION 2:10 PM TAB 23 

    

 

A. 

 

 

5385 Bethel Spirits: Bethel Spirits, LLC 

905 Chief Eddie Hoffman Highway, Ste B; Bethel 

License: Package Store  

 

 
 

     

  New License Application    

     

   NEXT ABC BOARD MEETING   

 



 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

 

550 W. 7th Ave, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

 

MEMORANDUM 

          TO:         Robert Klein, Chair  
and Members of the ABC Board 

DATE:   November 6, 2015 

          FROM: Cynthia Franklin, Director 
 

RE:  Director’s Report 

Licensing Section 

 
We have had a busy fall in the licensing section. Our new business registration examiners, 
Christina Thibodeaux and Shiloh Senquiz are trained, thanks to the hard work of Jane Sawyer 
and Maxine Andrews, who stepped in with hands-on training while licensing supervisor Sarah 
Oates worked on the marijuana regulations project. The examiners are currently processing 
renewals for more than 900 liquor licenses. 
 
Sarah Oates also completed her other major project, delivering baby Sage Daulton Canfield at a 
healthy 7 pounds, 4 ounces on October 22, 2015! Congratulations to Sarah and her family. We 
appreciate Sarah’s dedication and hard work for the agency as she continued to work to prepare 
for this board meeting with baby Sage by her side. 
 
Enforcement Section 
 
The enforcement team has undergone major changes since July. Bob Beasley, long-time 
enforcement supervisor, worked his last day with us October 30, 2015. Investigator James 
Hoelscher has been appointed acting supervisor while we recruit for a new Enforcement 
Supervisor. Investigator Hoelscher has many years of supervisory experience and his willingness 
to step up is appreciated. Investigator Jeff Rukes completed his field training. The entire 
enforcement team is working with the director to update enforcement policies to include 
marijuana enforcement and meet enforcement goals for both programs. The entire 
enforcement team met in Anchorage on October 20, 2015 and will meet again in December to 
finish the policy work. 
 
Administration Section 
 
Administrative Officer John Calder and Joe Samaniego have been busy with administrative tasks 
including budget planning, travel, and the marijuana regulations project. Tan Mikell has been 
assisting with procurement under the new IRIS system, which continues to challenge our skills 
and patience. 
 
 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

 



 

 

 
 

 
Additional Activities 
 
On September 22, 2015, I attended CHARR’s annual meeting in Fairbanks and served as 
the keynote speaker. I was able to visit with several licensees at the conference and was 
encouraged by the positive response to the direction of the agency since my 
appointment. 
 
On September 27-28, I travelled to Seattle to the Western regional meeting of the 
National Conference of State Liquor Administrators (NCSLA). The conference was 
excellent and I was able to participate in the state roll call on Monday morning, updating 
our sister states as to pressing issues and concerns for alcohol regulation in Alaska. I 
attended sessions on the history of alcohol regulation, technology and trends in liquor 
marketing and innovation, and millennial’s influence on liquor licenses, as well as a 
regulator’s work session. 
 
The week of October 5, I travelled to Southeast to speak in Haines and Skagway on 
marijuana regulations. Investigator Steve Johnson, our Southeast investigator, made the 
trip with me so that we could visit liquor licensed establishments in those communities. 
Steve and I visited each liquor licensed establishment in Haines and Skagway (that were 
open), said hello and delivered a Title 4 book. 
 
Marijuana regulations are proceeding on schedule. There were additional meetings of 
the Marijuana Control Board on September 16, 23, 24, October 15 and 16. The next 
regular meeting of the MCB will be November 20, 2015, going into November 23, 2015 if 
necessary. The MCB is expected to adopt regulations before November 24, 2015, 
meeting the statutory deadline for adoption in AS 17.38 (aka Ballot Measure 2). 



 

 ABC Board Meeting Minutes September 15, 2015  Page 1 of 14 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

 

550 W 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

   

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 

Meeting Minutes  

September 15, 2015 

Kotzebue, Alaska 
     

*Meeting minutes are 21 minutes fast 

 

Board Members Present: 
Bob Klein, Chair 
Ellen Ganley, Vice Chair  
Marvin Yoder, Member 
Bobby Evans, Member 
Tom Manning, Member 
 
Staff Members Present: 
Cynthia Franklin, Director 
Sarah Oates, Records & Licensing Supervisor 
 
ABC Board Counsel Present: 
Harriet Milks, Assistant Attorney General 

     

 Call to Order 9:35:44 AM  

     

 DIRECTOR BRIEFING   

     

 A. Director's Report                                                                                  9:37:01 AM TAB 1 

     

 ADMINISTRATION 9:52:07 AM  

     

 A. Approve Minutes of the July 1, 2015 Board Meeting  TAB 2 

     

  

Ellen Ganley motions to approve the July 1, 2015 meeting minutes 

Tom Manning seconds the motion 

Motion carries unanimously 

 

  

     

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

 

ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;15-Sep-2015&quot;?position=&quot;09:35:44&quot;?Data=&quot;407eb4ed&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;15-Sep-2015&quot;?position=&quot;09:37:01&quot;?Data=&quot;e8c4d6f4&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;15-Sep-2015&quot;?position=&quot;09:52:07&quot;?Data=&quot;c4bbe78c&quot;


 
 
 
 

ABC Board Meeting Minutes September 15, 2015  Page 2 of 14 
 

 PUBLIC TESTIMONY                                                                   

     

 
A.       Period of time for public testimony on issues not on this  

           agenda. Please phone 1-800-315-6338 code 69173#. 

9:52:54 AM 

 
 

     

  

Testimony received from: 

Leif Albertson, Vice Mayor of Bethel regarding City of Bethel  

protest on Bethel Spirits 

  

     

 BOARD CONSIDERATION   

     

 A. Recommend Investigator James Hoelscher to Carry Firearm 10:22:38 AM TAB 3 

     

  
Patty Burley, Bethel City Attorney, testifies 

Tabled until November 19, 2015 board meeting 
  

     

 B. Recommend Investigator Jeffrey Rukes to Carry Firearm 10:19:49 AM TAB 4 

     

  

Bobby Evans motions to approve arming of Investigator Rukes 

Marvin Yoder seconds the motion 

Motion carries unanimously 

  

     

 

C. 

 

 

4890 Captain’s Choice Motel: Captain’s Choice, Inc. 

108 2nd Avenue North; Haines 

License: Beverage Dispensary – Tourism  

10:26:45 AM  

 

 

  TAB 5     

 

 

     

  Transfer of Ownership Not Completed by Deadline                    

     

  

Ellen Ganley motions to expire and forfeit the license 

Marvin Yoder seconds the motion 

Laurence Beck, Personal Representative of the Estate, testifies 

Ellen Ganley adjusts motion to expire and forfeit the license with 

delegation 

to the Director with instructions that personal representative has 30 days 

to file transfer paperwork 

Marvin Yoder seconds the motion 

Motion carries unanimously 

  

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;15-Sep-2015&quot;?position=&quot;09:52:54&quot;?Data=&quot;86c3d9d1&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;15-Sep-2015&quot;?position=&quot;10:22:38&quot;?Data=&quot;5cfdd4c4&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;15-Sep-2015&quot;?position=&quot;10:19:49&quot;?Data=&quot;763aaa1e&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;15-Sep-2015&quot;?position=&quot;10:26:45&quot;?Data=&quot;ba799cdb&quot;


 
 
 
 

ABC Board Meeting Minutes September 15, 2015  Page 3 of 14 
 

 

D. 

 

 

4737 City of Nulato Package Store: City of Nulato 

163 Nik’aghun Street; Nulato 

License: Package Store  

10:41:58 AM  

 

 

  TAB 6     

 

 

     

  Operating Hours                    

     

  

Bobby Evans motions to reverse 2012 Board decision to decrease  

the minimum number of operating hours for a community-owned 

license. 

Tom Manning seconds the motion 

Motion carries unanimously 

  

     

 

E. 

 

 

5402 Dimitri’s Restaurant: Maro Kargas 

281 Fourth Avenue; Bethel 

License: Restaurant / Eating Place  

11:09:52 AM 

 

 

TAB 7     

 

 

     

  New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.    

  Approvals: State Fire Marshal   

  Pending: Department of Environmental Conservation   

  Background investigations: Complete   

  
City of Bethel protests due to local ordinances and public health 

and public safety concerns. 
  

     

  

Testimony received from:   

Zach Fansler, Bethel City Council Member 

Richard Robb, Mayor of Bethel 

Leif Albertson, Vice Mayor of Bethel 

Chuck Herman, Bethel City Council Member 

Dave Transom, Bethel resident and supporter of license application 

Patty Burley, Bethel City Attorney 

 

Ellen Ganley motions to uphold the protest 

Marvin Yoder seconds the motion 

Motion carries unanimously 

  

     

 

F. 

 

 

1563 Northshore Ale House: MSR, Inc. 

1850 Bogard Road; Mat-Su Borough 

License: Beverage Dispensary – Tourism  

12:07:01 PM  

 

 

   TAB 8    

 

 

     

  Reconsideration of License Renewal   

     

  

Marvin Yoder motions to table discussion until the November 19,  

2015 meeting 

Ellen Ganley seconds the motion 

Motion carries unanimously 

 

  

ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;15-Sep-2015&quot;?position=&quot;10:41:58&quot;?Data=&quot;8eae293a&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;15-Sep-2015&quot;?position=&quot;11:09:52&quot;?Data=&quot;5faa2344&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;15-Sep-2015&quot;?position=&quot;12:07:01&quot;?Data=&quot;2ad39958&quot;


 
 
 
 

ABC Board Meeting Minutes September 15, 2015  Page 4 of 14 
 

 

G. 

 

 

2851 Pagoda Chinese Restaurant: First Security Investment, Inc. 

431 Santa Claus Lane; North Pole 

License: Beverage Dispensary  

12:10:35 PM 

 

 

   TAB 9    

 

 

  
From: Tiffany Park West, Inc. DBA Shenanigan’s 

            2406 South Cushman Street; Fairbanks 
  

     

  
City of Fairbanks Request for Extension of Time to Respond to 

Transfer Request per AS 04.11.400(k) and 3 AAC 304.197 
  

     

  

Danyielle Snider, Fairbanks City Clerk, testifies 

Ellen Ganley motions to grant the 120-day extension to the  

City of Fairbanks 

Marvin Yoder seconds the motion 

Motion carries unanimously 

  

     

 ACCUSATIONS   

    

 

A. 

 

 

4444 Landsharks: Anderson Bay, Inc. 

121 Egan Drive; Valdez 

License: Beverage Dispensary 

12:23:51 PM 

 

 

TAB 10  

 

 

     

  No Response to NOV; Stock Transfer Required                    

     

  

Bobby Evans motions to suspend the license immediately until a 

complete transfer application has been received by the Board 

Marvin Yoder seconds the motion 

Motion carries unanimously 

  

     

 

B. 

 

 

4006 McKinley Creekside Cabins: Slinkard & Smith Co., LLC 

Mile 224 Parks Highway; Denali Borough 

License: Restaurant / Eating Place – Public Convenience  

12:30:19 PM  

 

 

TAB 11  

 

 

     

  Ejected Investigator from Licensed Premises Mid-Inspection                    

     

  

Ellen Ganley motions to suspend license for remainder of season 

(until October 1, 2015) 

Bobby Evans seconds the motion 

Motion carries unanimously 

  

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;15-Sep-2015&quot;?position=&quot;12:10:35&quot;?Data=&quot;5a5c2bb7&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;15-Sep-2015&quot;?position=&quot;12:23:51&quot;?Data=&quot;9fce360e&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;15-Sep-2015&quot;?position=&quot;12:30:19&quot;?Data=&quot;b179ab9b&quot;


 
 
 
 

ABC Board Meeting Minutes September 15, 2015  Page 5 of 14 
 

 

C. 

 

 

874 Pipeline Club: Valdez Motel Corporation 

112 Egan Drive; Valdez 

License: Beverage Dispensary – Tourism  

12:54:04 PM 

 

 

TAB 12  

 

 

     

  No Response to NOV; Stock Transfer Required                    

     

  

Ellen Ganley motions to suspend the license until complete stock  

transfer application is received by the Board 

Marvin Yoder seconds the motion 

Motion carries unanimously 

  

     

 

D. 

 

 

968 Riverview Quick Stop: Riverview Retail, LLC 

1316 Badger Road; Fairbanks North Star Borough 

License: Package Store 

1:03:17 PM 

 

 

TAB 13  

 

 

     

  No Response to NOV; Stock Transfer Required                    

     

  
Bob Klein removes item from the agenda, as complete application 

was received on September 14, 2015 
  

     

 

E. 

 

 

5247 Tequila Kitchen Express: Tequila Kitchen Express, LLC 

2514 E Tudor Road; Anchorage 

License: Restaurant / Eating Place 

12:58:46 PM  

 

 

TAB 14  

 

 

     

  No Response to NOV    

     

  

Ellen Ganley motions to immediately suspend license for 30 days 

Marvin Yoder seconds the motion 

Motion carries unanimously 

  

     

 EXTENSION REQUESTS   

     

 

A. 

 

 

4292 Clearwater Lodge: Clearwater Ventures, Inc. 

8 Mile (7028) Remington Road; Outside/Unorganized 

License: Beverage Dispensary  

1:03:57 PM  

 

 

  TAB 15    

 

 

     

  Extension Request for License Transfer                    

     

  

Bobby Evans motions to grant the extension 

Marvin Yoder seconds the motion 

Motion carries unanimously 

  

     

     

     

     

     

ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;15-Sep-2015&quot;?position=&quot;12:54:04&quot;?Data=&quot;6e99a579&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;15-Sep-2015&quot;?position=&quot;13:03:17&quot;?Data=&quot;636724ca&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;15-Sep-2015&quot;?position=&quot;12:58:46&quot;?Data=&quot;453dcf6a&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;15-Sep-2015&quot;?position=&quot;13:03:57&quot;?Data=&quot;f8f666dc&quot;


 
 
 
 

ABC Board Meeting Minutes September 15, 2015  Page 6 of 14 
 

 PROTESTS   

     

5367 AK Alchemist: AK Alchemist, LLC 1:04:54 PM TAB 16        

 103 E 4th Avenue; Anchorage 

 License: Restaurant / Eating Place 

  

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Background investigations: Complete 

 
Municipality of Anchorage protests due to denied Administrative Site Plan Review, 

protest from the Fire Department, and pending Building Safety approval.  

     

  

Marvin Yoder motions to table discussion until November 19, 2015 

meeting 

Bobby Evans seconds the motion 

Motion carries unanimously 

  

     

5384 Club H.A.L.O.: Fantasies on 5th, LLC 1:06:30 PM TAB 17        

 1911 E 5th Avenue; Anchorage 

 License: Beverage Dispensary – Duplicate  

  

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Background investigations: Complete 

 
Municipality of Anchorage protests pending a Conditional Use Permit by  

Planning Department.  

     

  

Marvin Yoder motions to uphold the protest and deny the application 

Tom Manning seconds the motion 

Motion carries unanimously 

  

     

5408 Hearth Artisan Pizza: Pie by Fire, LLC 1:08:12 PM TAB 18        

 1200 W Northern Lights Blvd, Ste F; Anchorage 

 License: Restaurant / Eating Place  

  

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Background investigations: Complete 

 
Municipality of Anchorage protests pending Administrative Site Plan Review by  

the Planning Department.  

     

  

Ellen Ganley motions to uphold protest and delegate authority to  

the Director to issue the license if protest is lifted by the MOA 

Marvin Yoder seconds the motion 

Jonathan Campabello, licensee, testifies 

Motion carries unanimously 

  

     

     

ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;15-Sep-2015&quot;?position=&quot;13:04:54&quot;?Data=&quot;089fd24b&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;15-Sep-2015&quot;?position=&quot;13:06:30&quot;?Data=&quot;5551763c&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;15-Sep-2015&quot;?position=&quot;13:08:12&quot;?Data=&quot;ac592f0f&quot;


 
 
 
 

ABC Board Meeting Minutes September 15, 2015  Page 7 of 14 
 

   OBJECTIONS  TAB 19  

     

2951 AMVETS Post #4: AMVETS Post #4                                                                           1:10:59 PM  

 42126 Kalifornsky Beach Road; Kenai Peninsula Borough  

 License: Club  

 From: 43335 Kalifornsky Beach Road, Ste 30  

   

 Transfer of location. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending Kenai Peninsula Borough 

 Approvals: State Fire Marshal 

 Background investigations: Complete 

 Department of Environmental Conservation objects pending receipt of building plans 

     

  

Ellen Ganley motions to approve the license with delegation 

Marvin Yoder seconds the motion 

Motion carries unanimously 

  

     

1920 Gambardella’s Pasta Bella: Gambardella’s II, Inc.                                                 1:11:40 PM  

 706 2nd Avenue; Fairbanks  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 From: The Lighthouse, Inc. DBA Reflections; 2406 S Cushman Street  

   

 Transfer of location, ownership, and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending City of Fairbanks 

 Approvals: Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Complete 

 Department of Labor objects 

     

  

Ellen Ganley motions to approve the license with delegation 

Marvin Yoder seconds the motion 

Motion carries unanimously 

  

     

5050 Pho Lena East: Pho Lena East, LLC                                                                            1:12:26 PM  

 360 Boniface Parkway A22-A23 (#B11); Anchorage  

 License: Restaurant / Eating Place  

 From: Biponh Morisath-Luce  

   

 Transfer of ownership. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage 

 Approvals: Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Complete 

 Department of Labor objects 

     

  

Marvin Yoder motions to approve the license with delegation 

Tom Manning seconds the motion 

Motion carries unanimously 

  

ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;15-Sep-2015&quot;?position=&quot;13:10:59&quot;?Data=&quot;68bbe683&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;15-Sep-2015&quot;?position=&quot;13:11:40&quot;?Data=&quot;312d1192&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;15-Sep-2015&quot;?position=&quot;13:12:26&quot;?Data=&quot;29281650&quot;


 
 
 
 

ABC Board Meeting Minutes September 15, 2015  Page 8 of 14 
 

 BEVERAGE DISPENSARY – TOURISM LICENSES  TAB 20         

     

5397 Sushi on the Fly: JSJ Group, LLC                                                                                1:13:06 PM  

 5000 W International Airport Road, C2781; Anchorage  

 License: Beverage Dispensary – Tourism   

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Municipality of Anchorage does not protest 

 Background investigations: Complete 

     

  

Ellen Ganley motions to approve the license 

Marvin Yoder seconds the motion 

Motion carries unanimously 

  

    

   CONSENT AGENDA 10:04:03 AM TAB 21   

   

 

Ellen Ganley motions to approve all licenses 

Marvin Yoder seconds the motion 

Motion carries unanimously 

 

   

5411 Akutan Roadhouse: Akutan Roadhouse, Inc.  

 West Marine Drive; Akutan  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: City of Akutan does not protest 

 Approvals: State Fire Marshal, Department of Environmental Conservation 

 Background investigations: Complete 

 Temporary has been issued. 

     

5415 Canton Asian Bistro: Canton Asian Bistro, LLC  

 8585 Old Dairy Road, Ste 105; Juneau  

 License: Restaurant / Eating Place – Public Convenience  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: City & Borough of Juneau does not protest 

 Approvals: Department of Environmental Conservation 

 Background investigations: Complete 

 Temporary has been issued. 

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;15-Sep-2015&quot;?position=&quot;13:13:06&quot;?Data=&quot;8b22dc65&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;15-Sep-2015&quot;?position=&quot;10:04:03&quot;?Data=&quot;ec4dcfb3&quot;


 
 
 
 

ABC Board Meeting Minutes September 15, 2015  Page 9 of 14 
 

5416 Corvus Airlines N892EA: Corvus Airlines, Inc.  

 Alaskan Skies  

 License: Common Carrier  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Background investigations: Complete 

 Temporary has been issued. 

     

3811 Dutch Harbor Restaurant: Loi My Ma  

 11 North 2nd Street; Unalaska  

 License: Restaurant / Eating Place  

 From: Tuyet Soung Thi Nguyen DBA Dutch Harbor Fast Food 2  

   

 Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: City of Unalaska does not protest 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Complete 

     

964 Fogcutter Bar & Restaurant: Fogcutter Bar & Restaurant, Inc.  

 122 Main Street; Haines  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 From: Brian J Lemcke (80%) and Kelly Jessup (20%) to Kelly Jessup (100%)  

   

 Transfer of controlling interest. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: City & Borough of Haines does not protest 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Complete 

     

5419 Gakona Brewing Company: Gakona Brewing Company, LLC  

 Mile 0.5 Tok Cutoff, Copper Bluffs Subdivision, Lot 11 (Gakona); Outside/Unorganized  

 License: Brewery  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Approvals: State Fire Marshal, Department of Environmental Conservation 

 Background investigations: Complete 

 Temporary has been issued. 

     

5414 Juneau Elks Club No. 420: BPO Elks Lodge #420  

 9321 Glacier Highway; Juneau  

 License: Club  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: City & Borough of Juneau does not protest 

 Approvals: Department of Environmental Conservation 

 Background investigations: Complete 

 Temporary has been issued. 



 
 
 
 

ABC Board Meeting Minutes September 15, 2015  Page 10 of 14 
 

4971 Larkspur Cafe: GraCED, Inc.  

 2A Lincoln Street, Ste 1A; Sitka  

 License: Restaurant / Eating Place  

 From: Larkspur Cafe, LLC  

   

 Transfer of ownership. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: City & Borough of Sitka does not protest 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Complete 

     

5404 M/V Le Boreal: Compagnie du Ponant, SAS  

 Alaskan Waters  

 License: Common Carrier  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Background investigations: Complete 

 Temporary has been issued. 

     

5403 M/V Le Soleal: Compagnie du Ponant, SAS  

 Alaskan Waters  

 License: Common Carrier  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Background investigations: Complete 

 Temporary has been issued. 

     

5413 Rose 99 Sushi Bar: Rose 99, LLC  

 3826 Spenard Road; Anchorage  

 License: Restaurant / Eating Place  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Municipality of Anchorage does not protest 

 Background investigations: Complete 

 Temporary has been issued. 

     

4192 Seong’s Sushi Bar: Jeong Hee Kim  

 740 W 9th Street; Juneau  

 License: Restaurant / Eating Place  

 From: Seong S. Kim DBA Seong’s Sushi Bar & Chinese Takeout  

   

 Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: City & Borough of Juneau does not protest 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Complete 

     

     



 
 
 
 

ABC Board Meeting Minutes September 15, 2015  Page 11 of 14 
 

489 Skinny Dick’s Halfway Inn: Moodar Corp.  

 8910 Parks Highway (Mile 327.9 Parks Highway); Fairbanks North Star Borough  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 From: A. Brook Taylor (50%) and Lois Krize (50%) to A. Brook Taylor (100%)  

   

 Transfer of controlling interest. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Fairbanks North Star Borough does not protest 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Complete 

     

5417 The Restaurant at Porterhouse Grill: The Restaurant at Porterhouse Grill, LLC  

 35590 Sterling Highway (Sterling); Kenai Peninsula Borough  

 License: Restaurant / Eating Place  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Kenai Peninsula Borough does not protest 

 Approvals: State Fire Marshal, Department of Environmental Conservation 

 Background investigations: Complete 

 Temporary has been issued. 

     

1176 Tundra Lodge & R/V Park: Barbara A Abbott  

 Milepost 1315 Alaska Highway (Tok); Outside/Unorganized  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 From: Donald E & Barbara A Abbott  

   

 Transfer of ownership. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Background investigations: Complete 

     

 END OF CONSENT AGENDA   

    

 DELEGATED CONSENT AGENDA 1:14:21 PM TAB 22         

     

  

Tom Manning motions to approve all licenses with delegation 

Marvin Yoder seconds the motion 

Motion carries unanimously 

  

   

62 Anchor Liquor Store: Tiny Wings, Inc.  

 207 Breakwater Avenue; Cordova  

 License: Package Store  

 From: 201 Breakwater Avenue #2-3  

   

 Transfer of location. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: City of Cordova does not protest 

 Pending: State Fire Marshal 

 Background investigations: Complete  

ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;15-Sep-2015&quot;?position=&quot;13:14:21&quot;?Data=&quot;b9e15eae&quot;


 
 
 
 

ABC Board Meeting Minutes September 15, 2015  Page 12 of 14 
 

5421 Arctic Harvest: Arctic Harvest, LLC  

 4753 Eielson Farm Road (North Pole); Fairbanks North Star Borough  

 License: Distillery  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending Fairbanks North Star Borough 

 Approvals: State Fire Marshal, Department of Environmental Conservation 

 Background investigations: Pending  

    

5412 Heirloom Wines: Heirloom Wines, LLC   

 14493 W Kiowa Street (Big Lake); Mat-Su Borough 

 License: Wholesale – Malt Beverage & Wine  

  

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Matanuska-Susitna Borough does not protest 

 Pending: State Fire Marshal 

 Background investigations: Complete 

     

270 Lavelle’s Taphouse: Arlette Eagle-Lavelle  

 414 2nd Avenue; Fairbanks  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 From: Franklin B. Eagle; No DBA; No Premises  

   

 Transfer of ownership, location, and name change. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending City of Fairbanks 

 Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue 

 Pending: Department of Environmental Conservation 

 Background investigations: Pending  

    

493 Ninilchik Trading: Echo Lake Superior Meat & Processing, LLC  

 15945 Sterling Highway (Ninilchik); Kenai Peninsula Borough  

 License: Package Store  

 From: Grizzly Ridge, LLC DBA Grizzly Ridge; 18280 Sterling Highway  

   

 Transfer of ownership, location, and name change. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Kenai Peninsula Borough 

 Approvals: Department of Revenue 

 Pending: State Fire Marshal, Department of Labor 

 Background investigations: Pending  

    

    

    

    

    

    

    



 
 
 
 

ABC Board Meeting Minutes September 15, 2015  Page 13 of 14 
 

414 No DBA: David Worel  

 No Premises; Fairbanks North Star Borough  

 License: Beverage Dispensary  

 From: Lisa Davis DBA 49’er Club; 4625 Old Airport Way  

   

 Transfer of location, ownership, and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Pending Fairbanks North Star Borough 

 Approvals: Department of Revenue  

 Pending: Department of Labor 

 Background investigations: Complete  

    

5420 Sheep Mountain Lodge: Sheep Mountain Lodge, LLC  

 17701 West Glenn Highway (Sutton); Mat-Su Borough  

 License: Restaurant / Eating Place  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: Matanuska-Susitna Borough does not protest 

 Approvals: State Fire Marshal, Department of Environmental Conservation 

 Background investigations: Pending 

 Temporary has been issued. 

     

5398 The Grape Tap: The Grape Tap, LLC  

 322 N Boundary Sreet; Wasilla  

 License: Restaurant / Eating Place – Public Convenience  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Local governing body action: City of Wasilla does not protest 

 Pending: Department of Environmental Conservation 

 Background investigations: Pending  

    

5406 The Potato: Potato Enterprises, Inc.  

 90 Kennicott Avenue (McCarthy); Outside/Unorganized  

 License: Restaurant / Eating Place – Public Convenience  

   

 New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.  

 Approvals: State Fire Marshal 

 Pending: Department of Environmental Conservation 

 Background investigations: Complete  

    

 END OF DELEGATED CONSENT AGENDA   

     

     

     

     

     

     





Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
TDD: 907.465.5437 
Fax: 907.334.2285 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: ABC Chair, Klein and Members of the Board DATE:      November 10, 2015

FROM:  Cynthia A. Franklin, Director   SUBJ:  Authorization to arm 

 James Hoelscher 

Chair Klein and Members of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board: 

I am requesting your approval to arm our new ABC Investigator, James Hoelscher pursuant to 

the provisions provided for in 3 AAC 304.505(b).   

Department of Public Safety Commissioner, Gary Folger, has given his written concurrence 

granting peace officer powers for  Investigator Hoelscher in accordance with the provisions 

set forth in AS 04.06.110 and AS 17.38.085. 

James Hoelscher has over twenty-one years of law enforcement experience in Alaska, serving 

as the Chief of Police for the City of Hooper Bay, and as a First Sergeant with the VPSO 

Program.  Investigator Hoelscher holds an Advance Police Officer certification from the Alaska 

Police Standards Council. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration. 

Attachments 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 



THE STATE 
01ALASKA 

GOVERNOR BIU WALKER 

August 27, 2015 

Commissioner Gary Folger, 
State of Alaska, Department of Public Safety 
4805 Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue 
Anchorage,Alaska 99507 

RE: Concurrence for Peace Officer powers 

Dear Commissioner Folger: 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOl IOLIC BEVfRAGE CON f'ROL BOARD 
& MARlJUANA CONTROL BOARD 

550 West 7' Avenue, Sutt!' 1600 
Anchorage A1osko 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
TDD: 907.465.5437 
Fox: 907.334 .??8.'i 

The purpose of this letter is to request your concurrence to authorize the Alcoholic Beverage 
Control Board and the Marijuana Control Board to arm Investigator James Hoelscher and to 
grant him peace officer powers pursuant to the provisions set forth in AS 04.06.110 and AS 
17.38.085. 

Investigator Hoelscher holds an Advanced Police Officer certification from the Alaska 
Police Standards Council. Investigator Hoelscher has served in the past as the Chief of 
Police for the City of Hooper Bay, and most recently as a First Sergeant with the VPSO 
Program. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

c~~ 
Director 

Concur: 
, ger, Otn.mlSS10ner 

Department of Public Safety 



STATE OF ALASKA 

.9Lfaskg Pofice Standards Council 
Tllis 

Mvancecf C ertifaate 
Is Awarded To 

JAMES C. HOELSCHER 
who l?as quafffiei/ pursuant to 13 AAC 85.040 as a 

Certified Pofice 0 er 
given under our hands tius _______ :~~----u.w nt __________ oc)_lJHf. H.. __ ______ , 20 09 

Cna1rman 

7-,~ 
1_ ________ - .. -··---- -

Executive Director 

..... =·· ... 
- '· 

· .. . , ... , ' .. ,, 
~ . : 

·- _... 
:•\ ,.,,, 



 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

 

MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Robert Klein, Chair and  
Members of the Board  

DATE:    November 10, 2015 

          FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

 

RE:    AC Quickstop License #5418 

This is an application for a new package store license in Bethel, Alaska. The location of the 
proposed premises is on property owned or financed by Alaska Housing Finance Corporation. 
The question before the board pertains to a recent statute restricting liquor licensing on 
property owned or financed by AHFC. 
 
Date of Application: August 3, 2015      
   
Applicable Law:  AS 04.11.365 
 
Questions for the Board:  1) Is the proposed location in a “multi-unit residential 

housing development owned or financed by the Alaska 
Housing Finance Corporation” 
2) Does AS 04.11.365 permit a package store license to be 
issued on such property? 

 
Response from AHFC: Upon inquiry as to the status of AHFC housing in Bethel, 

Cathy Stone, Director of the Public Housing Division, 
responded that “we [AHFC] only have one development in 
Bethel comprised of 117 units of single family homes spread 
out throughout the Bethel Heights subdivision”  

 
Legal Interpretation: AS 04.11.365, passed in 2013, appears to anticipate that if an 

application for a liquor license in a multi-unit residential 
housing development owned or financed by AHFC must be 
authorized by AHFC, but only a restaurant-eating place 
license may be located on such property.  AHFC could not 
authorize and the board may not issue a package store 
license on such property   

 
Recommendation: Denial of license application due to a violation of  
 AS 04.11.365 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

 



















 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

 

MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Robert Klein, Chair and  
Members of the Board  

DATE:    November 16, 2015 

          FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

 

RE:    Great White North License #4180 

This is an application for an involuntary retransfer. On August 25, I attempted to get 
independent valuation of the assets as the valuation for the personal property was prepared by 
the license holder. I was denied independent valuation by the licensee’s attorney. See attached 
letter and response. 
 
Background information: The license was transferred to Wicked Wrister Enterprises, 

LLC DBA The Crossbar with a security interest. Don McMillan 
(owner of G.W.N. Investments, LLC) seeks an involuntary 
retransfer of the license due to foreclosure of the business. 3 
AAC 304.107 relates to involuntary retransfers of licenses as 
further clarification for AS 04.11.670 – foreclosures. AS 
04.11.670 creates an exception to the prohibition on using a 
liquor license as collateral to secure a debt when the license 
is transferred with a security interest in real or personal 
property. 3 AAC 304.107 requires the former licensee to carry 
the burden of proving the value of real property when the 
amount owed to the former licensee exceeds the fair market 
value. For personal property, the regulation states that “in 
determining whether the property value is sufficient under 
this subsection, the board will utilize accepted business 
principles”.  

 
 The valuation set forth in this involuntary retransfer was set 

by the former licensee. The request for an independent 
valuation to meet the requirement of standard business 
principles was made after consultation with counsel about 
what would be expected in an arms-length business 
transaction. 

 
 The regulation regards re-transfer and does not anticipate 

the valuation being set for the original transfer 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

 



 

 

 
 

 
Issues for the Board: 1) Can the director request independent valuation under 3 

AAC 304.107(c)(2) or must it be the board making the 
request? 

 
 2) Is the valuation of the personal property in the transfer at 

hand meet the regulatory requirement of the board utilizing 
accepted business principles or will the board require an 
independent valuation of the assets? 

 
Recommendation: Determine director’s authority to request information on 

behalf of the board and determine if independent valuation 
of assets is required in this specific transfer. 

 
 



 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

 
 

550 W. 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
TDD: 907.465.5437 

 
Don McMillan 
The Cross Bar 
11940 Business Blvd, Ste 200 August 25, 2015 
Eagle River, AK 99577 
 

Re: License #4180; Independent Valuation of Personal Property Required 
 

Dear Mr. McMillan, 

I am writing regarding the involuntary transfer of the above license. You have submitted 
valuation of personal property as a security interest. The paperwork I reviewed appears to be your own 
estimation of the value of this property. 3 AAC 304.107(c)(2) requires that such property have 
independent value apart from the license sufficient in the determination of the board to justify the 
taking of a security interest in the license. 

Please provide a document showing an independent valuation of the property claimed in the 
equipment list you have provided to us. I am copying your attorney, Dan Coffey, with this request. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Cynthia Franklin, Director 
cc: Dan Coffey 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

 



Law Offices of Ernouf & Coffey, P.C. 

Telephone: (907) 274-3385 

Ms. Cynthia Franklin 
Executive Director 

3606 RHONE CIRCLE 
SUITE 110 

ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 99508 

Facsimile: (907) 274-4258 

E mail: dancoffey.£,gci.net 

September 8, 2015 

Alcohol Beverage Control Board 
550 West 7th Avenue 
Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Re: License Transfer 
Wicked Wrister to GWN, LLC 

Dear Ms Franklin: 

As you know, this office represents GWN, LLC with regard to the pending 
transfer application. At the time of the filing of the application, a copy of 
the UCC-1 financing statement, that had been completed and executed 
at the time of the transfer to Wicked Wrister was submitted with the 
involuntary transfer application. Another copy of the UCC-1 is attached 
to this letter. 

Your letter of August 25th correctly cites the regulation regarding 
"independent valuation". That determination is to be made by the ABC 
Board. That determination should have been made at the time of the 
original transfer, but it was apparently not made because the prior 
Executive Director did not bring this matter to the Board's attention and 
neither did the attorneys representing the parties. 

In that regard, it has been my practice to ask for such a determination 
when I am handling a secured transaction that does not involve real 
property. In order to avoid situations such as this one, it would behoove 

1 



the Board to make that determination in all cases at the time of the 
initial transfer when the transfer is intended as a secured transaction. 
The Board that is addressing the initial transfer is in a far better position 
to judge this issue than a later Board being asked to approve a 
foreclosure. If this would be considered by the Board and a finding made 
at the time of the initial transfer, this avoid later issues on this question. 

You advised our client in your letter of August 25th that an "Independent 
Valuation of Personal Property Required". It is our position that you 
have no authority to demand an "independent valuation" as it is not 
within your authority to make such a determination. Any decision as to 
the existence of sufficient independent valuation to warrant the taking of 
a security interest in the personal property is reserved to the Board. If, 
after reading this letter and the analysis set out in this letter, you are 
still concerned about the valuation of the personal property, please 
present the issue to the Board at the appropriate meeting. 

To assist you in your evaluation of the value of the personal property, we 
offer the following information, some of which is already in your 
possession. 

1) The Agreement for Assignment of Ground Lease, Lease of Building, 
and Sale of Personalty and Liquor License is attached. 

a) This document was previously submitted to the Board with 
the initial transfer to Wicked Wrister. Your attention is 
directed to numbered paragraph 4, subparagraph b of that 
Agreement where the parties agreed to the allocation of the 
$525,000.00 purchase price. Note that $250,000.00 of the 
purchase price was allocated to the liquor license and 
$275,000.00 was allocated to the personal property. 

b) This allocation was a bargained for and agreed upon amount 
for the license and the personal property. It was not, as 
stated in your August 25th letter, GWN's " own estimation of 
the value of this property". 

2) The UCC-1 Financing Statement along with five (5) pages of 
attachments was also filed with the Board with the original 
transfer to Wicked Wrister. The attachments are a listing of the 
personal property being transferred to Wicked Wrister and a listing 
of all of the items on the licensed premises being used in this full 
service restaurant. 

2 



a) The first attachment, page 2 dated December 19, 2005, is a 
list of original equipment that was installed by Boston Pizza 
which previously operated by Boston Pizza at the same 
location as Wicked Wrister. Again, your letter of August 25th, 
you state that this document "appears to be your own 
estimation of the value of this property." It is not my client's 
"own estimate". It is a statement of the costs of the items at 
the time of purchase. 

i) Some of this equipment was replaced in the eight (8) 
year period from 2005 to 2013, but as can be seen in 
the other attachments to the UCC-1 all of this 
equipment or its replacement equipment was on 
premises in 2013. 

b) The second set of documents attached to the UCC-1, pages 
3, 4 and 5, was compiled by the parties to this transaction 
after a "walk through" of the premises in 2013. All of the 
equipment that was on premises at the time of the closing of 
the sale from GWN to Wicked Wrister is on that list. 

i) The extenl of this three (3) page listing of equipment 
on premises and sold to Wicked Wrister in 2013 
should be sufficient to establish the "independent 
value" of the personal property. A full service 
restaurant cannot operate without a significant 
amount of equipment and other personalty which has 
substantial value. 

3) The final page of the UCC-1 is a listing of the in-house security 
system prepared in 2008 when it was install by Boston Pizza. The 
cost of this system exceed $13,000.00 at the time of installation. 
Along with the other personal property described on pages 3, 4 and 
5 of the UCC-1 filing, this system was on premises in 2013 when 
Wicked Wrister purchase the license and the personality. 

Some additional information which may assist you in your decision to 
present this issue to the Board is found in two other attachments. 

a) The original Promissory Note for $325,000.00. GWN financed over 
62% percent of the purchase price of $525,000.00. 

3 



b) The April 13, 2015 statement from the permanent escrow agent 
Weststar. This was the last payment made by Wicked Wrister. 
Note that the balance due at the time of this default was 
$268,685.29. 

i) As the escrow statement referenced in sub-paragraph 
b above shows, the debt due GWN from Wicked 
Wrister had been reduced by $56,314.72 over an 
eighteen month period (September 2013 thru April 
2015). 

ii) Even if one assumes that all of the payments made 
were applied to the personal property (which would be 
an erroneous assumption without any factual basis), 
the remaining debt at the time of default exceeded the 
allocated amounts established by the parties at the 
time of the sale for the liquor license. 

In conclusion, our position is that there was more than sufficient 
independent value of the personal property to warrant the taking of a 
security interest in the property. As a result, no "independent valuation 
of personal property" should be "required" as demanded by your letter of 
August 25, 2015. 

Please insure that this letter is in the Board materials for the meeting at 
which this license re-transfer as a secured transfer will be heard. 

cc: GWN 

4 



• 

AGREEMENT FOR ASSIGNMENT OF GROUND LEASE, LEASE OF BUILDING, AND SALE OF 
PERSONALTY AND LIQUOR LICENSE 

TffiS AGREEMENT FOR ASSIGNMENT OF GROUND LEASE, LEASE OP l3UILDlNG, AND SALE 0 
PERSONALTY ANDLIQUORLICENSE (this ''Agreement") is made as of July..££ 2013 (the "Effective Date• 
by and between (i) GWN Investments, LLC ('~WN''), and (ii) Wicked Wrister Enterprises. L'LC ("WWE"). GWN an 
WWE shall be referred to collectively herein as the "Parties" and individually as a "Party." 

RECITAL 

A. On or about November 3, 2001, GWN entered into a ground lease (the "Ground Lease") with Zan. In 
("Landlord") to lease a certain parcel of land with a street address of 2830 C. Street, Anchorage, Alaska, and mor 
particularly describe.d as follows (the ''Land"): 

Lot Three (3). Block Five (5), BLUEl3ERRY LAKE SUBDIVlSJON, according to the official pl 
thereof, filed under Plat No. 90-113, books Md records of tho Anchorage Recording District, Thi 
Judicial District, State of Alaska. 

B. As the lessee under the Ground Lease, GWN caused a building and certain other structures and improvemen 
to be construcred on the Premises (collectively, the "Improvements"). which Improvements GWN owns or · 
entitled to possession of the same, and opened and operated a "Boston's l>izza" restaurant thereon (th 
"Business"). The Land and Improvements shall be collectively referred to herein as tho ''Promises." 

C. Now, GWN desires to (i) assign its leasehold under the Ground Lease to WWE, (ii) lease the Improvements t 
WWE, and (iii) convey, transfer and sell to WWE, certain articles of its furniture, equipment, fixtu 
(collecdvely, "FF&E"), and liquor licellSO (License No. 4180 - the "Liquor License") used and/or maintained on 
in or about the Premises in connection with the Business, which are more particularly described in Exhibit "1' 
attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein ( collectivoly, the .. Personal Property"). 

D. It is the intent of the Parties that this Agreement shall replace and supersede all prior communications, 
understandings, promises, 11J1d agreements between the Parties concerning the subject matters of this Asreement, 
whether verbal or written, executed or unexecuted, or expired or unexpired, including without limit.ation. that 
certain Purchase and SaJe Agreement entered into by and between the Parties on or about December 5, 2012. 

AGREEMENT 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits derived herefrom and for other good and valuable 
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated herein by this reference. 

2. Agjp mtpt of Gmugd Lege. OWN agrees to transfer, assign, convey and deliver to WWE, and WWE agrees 
to accept and assume from GWN, ell rights, title, interest, duties and obligations of GWN possessed and owed 
under the Ground Lease, in accordance with the t.erms and conditions set forth in that certain Assignment and 
Assumption Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit "2" and incorporated herein by reference (the ''Ground Lease 
Assignment''), which agreement shall be executed and delivered concu1Tent1y with the execution of this 
Agreement. 

3. l&W of Improvemepts. OWN agrees to lease tho Improvements to WWE, and WWE agrees to lease the 
Improvements from GWN, in accordance with the tenns and conditions set forth in that certain Lease of Building 
Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit "3" and incorporated herein by reference (the "Building Lease"). which 
lease shalJ be executed and delivered concWTently with the execution of this Agreement. 



4. Sale and P11rsh!lfiC of Pemonal Prpperty apd Liquor IJq;p:ie. GWN agrees to assign, sell, transfer and conve 
to WWE and WWE agrees to purchase, accept and assume, all rights, title, interest, duties and responsibilities 
GWN in and to the Personal Property and Liquor License, in accordance with the terms and conditions set fo 
below: 

a. Condition of the Personal Property. The Personal Property is being sold on an "AS IS" basis and G 
explicitly disclaims any and all warranties, whether expressed or implied, including but not limited to, an 
warranty as to the condition of the Personal Property. WWE has been given an opportunity to inspect th 
Personal Property and hereby accepts the Personal Property in its existing condition. 

b. Purchase Price. As consideration for the Personal Property and Liquor License, WWE shall pa 
GWN the sum of Five Hundred Twenty Five Thousand and 00/J 00 Dollars ($525,000.00 - th 
"Purchase Price"). The Purchase Price is aJlocated as follows: (i) the Liquor License - $250,000.00; an 
(ii) the FF&E - $275,000.00. 

c. Pa_)(meot of the Purchase Price. The Purchase Price shall be paid as follows: (i) Two Hundred Tbousan 
and 00/100 Dollars ($200,000.00 -the "Down Payment") to be paid at the Closing (defined below); and 
(ii) Three Hundred Twenty Five Thousand and 00/I 00 Dollars ($325,000.00 - the ''Remaining Balance" 
to be paid together with interest thereon at the rate of six percent (6%) per .annum, in ninety-s.ix (96) equa 
consecutive monthly instalbnen1s in accordance with the tenns and conditions of a Promissory Note (th 
Note") and a Guaranty Agreement (the ''Guaranty'') in the fonn and substance attached hereto as .Exhib" 
"4" and incorporated herein by reference. 

d. Closjng. The Closing shall take place on July _ , 2013. At the Closing. WWE shall (i) pay to the order o 
GWN the Down Payment by certified or bank check, and (ii) as security for the full repayment of th 
Remaining Balance and the perfonnance of the covenants and agreements of WWB contained in · 
Agreement, the Building Lease, and the Ground Lease Assignment, WWE shall exocuto the Note and 
deliver its executed counterpart to OWN. Simultaneously therewith, GWN shall deliver to WWE that a 
Bill of Sale transferring title to the Personal Property and Liquor License to WWE in fonn and 
substance attached hereto as Exhibit "5" and incorporated herein by reference. 

S. Gppt of Security Interest. 

a. To secure the duties nnd obligations under this Agreement, the Note, the Building Lease, the Ground 
Lease Assignment WWE, as a debtor, hereby assigns and grants to GWN, as a secured party, a continuing 
lien on and security interest in and to any and all assets currently owned or hereinafter to be acquired by 
WWE (the "Collateral"), which Collateral shall be deemed to include, without lin1itation, (i) all tangible 
personal property, fooures, leasehold improvements. trade fixtures, equipment and other personal 
property. and (ii) all general intangibles and quasi-tangibles, along with all proceeds or products 
(including insurance proceeds) thereof, all additions and acoessioos thereto, and all substitutions and 
replacements therefor. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, tho Collateral shall include (a) the 
ground leasehold assigned to WWE under the Ground Lease Assignment, (b) the leasehold granted to 
WWE under the Building Lease, and (c) the Personal Property al\d Liquor License sold to WWE hereunder. 

b. WWE, as a debtor, irrevocably authorizes GWN at any time and from time to time to file in any Uniform 
Commercial Code ('•UCC") jurisdiction any initial finan~ing statements and amendments thereto that (i) 
indicate the Collateral (a) as "all assets of WWE, owned or used in the operation of its business and 
located on the Fremises," or words of similar effect, regardless of whether any particular asset comprised 
in the Collateral falls within the scope of Article 9 of the Alaska UCC or any other applicable 
jwisdictions or (b) as being of an equal or lesser scope or with greater detail, and (ii) contain any other 
information required by Article 9 of the Alaska UCC or any other applicable jurisdictions for tho 
sufficiency or filing office acceptance of any financing statement or amendment. Without limiting the 
generality of the foregoing, to evidence and perfect the grant of security interest granted herein, 
concurrently with the execution of this Agreement, WWE shall execute and deliver to the GWN, the 
following documents: 



i. A Leasehold Deed of Trust, Secudty Agreement, Assignment of Leases and Rents, and 'Fiictu 
Filing in follll and substance attached hereto as Exhibit '(6'' (the "Deed of Trust"); and 

n. A Liquor License Pledge Agreemenr in form and substance attached hereto as Exhibit "7'' (th 
"Liquor License Pledge Agreement"). 

c. WWE further represents, warrants, covenants and agrees as follows: 

i. WWE has good, marketable and indefeasible title to the Collateral to be used in its business. 
WWE shall not hereafter, without OWN's prior written consent. which consent may be withhel 
in GWN's discretion, sell, pledge, encumber, assign or otherwise dispose of any of the Collatera 
or permit any right of setoff, lien or security interest to exist thereon except to WWE; 

ii. WWE shall keep the Collateral in good order and repair at all times and immediately notify 0 
of any event causing a material loss or decline In value of the Collateral, whether or not covere 
by insurance, and the amoWlt of such loss or depreciation; and 

iii. WWE shall not sell or offer to sell or otherwise transfer or grant or allow the imposition of a lie 
or security interest upon the Collateral or use any portion thereof in any manner inconsistent wit 
cbis Agreement or with the tenns and conditions of any policy of insurance thereon. 

6. Indemnity. WWE shall indenmify, defend and hold hannless GWN and its members, managers, officers 
directors, affiliated entities, assigns and successors (the "GWN Parties"), and each of them, of, from and agains 
any and all claims, demands, causes of action, obligations, damages, and liabilities of any nature whatsoeve 
occurring from or after the Effective Date (collectively, the "Claims") in any way related to or arisjng from (i) the 
Personal Property sold hereby, (ii) the breach of any tcnns or conditions of this Agreement, the Building Lease, 
the Ground Lease Assigrunent. the Deed of Trust, the Note, the Guaranty and the Liquor License Pledge 
Agreement (collectively, the "Contract Documents"), or (ii) any other act or omission by WWE. 

7. GWN'a Repmegtatioga. GWN makes the following representations to WWE which are true and correct as o 
tho date of execution of this Agreement and which shall be true and correct at the Closing: 

a. Neither the execution and delivery of this Agreement nor the consummation of the transactions 
contemplated in this Agreement will conflict with or result in n breach of any of the tenns, conditions or 
provisions of any law or any regulation, order, wri~ injWlction. or decree of any court or governn1ental 
instrumentality or of any agreement or instrument to which GWN is a party or by which it is bound. 

b. GWN is validly existing and in good standing, with full power and authority to ent.cr into this Agreement 
and warrants good title to the personal property and liquor license being sold to WWE. 

8. WWE'• Rgprpeptatlonn. WWE hereby represents, acknowledges, and agrees as follows: 

a. Neither the execution and delivery of this Agreement nor the consummation of the transactions 
contemplated in thls Agreement will conflict with or result in a breach of any of the terms, conditions or 
provisf oos of any law or any regulation, order, writ, injunction, or decree of any court or governmental 
instrutnentality or of any agreement or instrument to which WWE is a party or by which it ls bound; 

b. WWE shall not assign its obligations under this Agremient nor will it take any action such as liquidation, 
dissolution, or merger to avoid its obligations under the Agreement; 

c. WWE bas had ample opportunity to review and investigate the specifics of the subject matters of this 
Agreement, and it is fully satisfied that all relevant information has been disclosed to it; 



d. The purchase of the Personal Property and assumption of the duties and obligations contemplat 
hereunder may involve financial risks, and WWE is purchasing tho Personal Property and is assuming th 
duties and obligations contemplated hereunder at its own risk; aod 

e. OWN has not made any promises, guarantees. warranties or representations with respect to the Premise 
the Improvements, the Personal 'Property, other than those specifically referenced in this Agreement 
any other agreements, documents, and instruments incorporated herein by reference; 

9. M utual Coyeganf:I. Each Party represents, warrants, covenants, and agrees as follows: 

a. Each Party expressly consents to the terms of this Agreement and has arrived at the 'Purchase Price and 
other tenns and conditions of the Agreemenl as the result of an ann's-length negotiation; 

b. Each Party shall {i) take all commercially reasonable steps necessary or appropriate and proceed 
diligently and in good faith to satisfy each condition t.o its obligations under this Agreement, and (ii) shall 
not take any action that could reasonably be expected to result in the non-fulfillment of any such 
condition; 

c. Each Party has full legal right, power, authority and capacity to execute, deliver and perform its 
obligations under this Agreement and to consummate the transaction contemplated herein; and 

d_ Each Party shall not, directly or indirectly, (i) take or obligate itself to take any action that would 
constitute a breach of this Agreement, {ii) refrain or obligate itself to refrain from taking any action which 
it is required to take under this Agreement, or (iii) take any action or obligate itself to take any actions 
that would make any of its representations or warranties herein to be untrue or incorrect in any material 
respect. 

10. Further Asaurapcq. From time to time after the Effective Date, at either Parties request and without furtho 
consideration, either party shall (i) execute and deliver to each other such other instruments; (ii) provide such 
materials and information; and (iii) take such other actions consistent with this Agreement as either party 
may reasonably deem necessary or appropriate in order to confirm WWE's ownership of the Personal Property 
or otherwise to cause GWN to fulfill ics obligations under this Agreement. 

11. Defa ult bX W'Y£ Hd Remedif4! of GWN· 

a. WWE will be in default under this Agreement if any of the following occurs (a "Default Event"): 

i. Payment Default. WWE fails to make any payment of principal, interest, or any other sums or 
charges when due under the Contract Documents and such failure shall continue for a period of 
ten (10) consecutive calendar days; 

ii. Break Other Promises. WWE Fails to observe or perform any other obligation under the 
Contract Documents when such observancG or performance is due, and such failure shall continue 
beyond any applicable cure period specifically set forth therein; 

iii. False 8talements. Any representation or statement made or furnished to GWN under the Contract 
Documents that is false or misleading in any material respect, either now or at the time made or 
furnished; 

iv. Taking of the Property. Any creditor or govemmental agency tries to talce any of WWE's assets 
or property in which GWN has a lien or a pledge under the Contract Documents; and/or 

v_ Others_ Any other event occurs th11t is defined as a Default Event under nny of the Contract 
Documents. 



b. At any timo after a Default Event and without any notice or domand to WWE, GWN shall, at its sole an 
absolute discretion, be entitled to, but not obligated to, take any of the following actions, without waivin 
any rights or remedies that may be otherwise available to GWN under the Contmct Documents or at la 
or in equity: (i) foreclose on the Collateral pursuant to the terms of the Deed of Trust; (ii) compel the r 
assignment of the Ground Lease to GWN; (iii) compel the re-transfer of the Liquor License to GWN 
and/or (iv) exercise any or all rights, remedies or recourses afforded under the Contract Documents or 
law or in equity. All of the rights and remedies of GWN granted hereby shall be cumulative, and th 
exercise of any one or more of them shall not constitute an election of remedies. 

c. At uuy time after a Default Event. WWE shall reimburse GWN on demand for any and all expenses 
including reasonable professional fees and reasonable legal fees, incurred by GWN to protect o 
enforce its rights under this Agreement and other Contract Documents, (i) after notice to WWE, · 
no Default Event is then outstanding, or (ii) without notice, after any Default Event. After deducting al 
such expenses, the balance of any proceeds of collection or sale of the Collateral shall be applied to th 
payment of principal, interes~ and other sums due under the Contract Documents in such order as G 
may determine. 

12. Miace!lape,gus. 

a. To the full extent pennitted by law, but except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, W 
waives demand, notice, and protest of all instruments; notice of loans made, credit extended, an 
collateral received or delivered; notice of all other actions taken by GWN in reliance on the Contrac 
Documents; and all other demands and notices of any description. 

b. The failure of GWN to insist, in any one or more instances, on the perfonna.nce of any of the terms, 
covenants or conditions hereof, or to exercise any of its rights, shall not be construed as a waiver or 
relinquishment of such term, covenant, condition or right with respect to future performanoo. 

c. This Agreement shall be governed by the law of the State of Alaska applicablo to contracts made and to 
be performed therein (excluding choice-of-law principles). ln the event suit or action is instituted to 
enforce or interpret any of the terms of this Agreement, the pre9ailing Party shall be entitled to recover aJl 
expenses reasonably incurred. Jn the event that any provision or clause of this Agreement conflicts with 
applicable law, such conflict shall not affect other provisions of this Agreement which can be given effect 
without the conflicting provision, and to this end the provisions of this Agreement arc declared to be 
severable. 

d. This Agreement constitutes the complete and exclusivo statement of agreement between the Parties with 
respect to the subject matter hereof. To the extent that any provision hereof conflicts with any provision 
of any other Contract Documents, the former shall prevail. This Agreement and any of its terms may only 
be changed by an instrument in writing signed by both Parties. 

e. The Parties acknowledge that they have fully read the contents of this Agreement and that they have had 
the opportunity to obtain the advice of oounsel of their choice and that they have full comprehension of 
the provisions hereof. The Parties acknowledge and agree that by executing this Agreement, they have not 
been induced by any promise or representation, unless the same shall be expressly set forth herein. This 
Agreement shall be construed without regard to any presumptions or other rule requiring construction 
against the party who caused this Agreement to be drafted. 

f. Each remedy provided in this Agreement and other Contract Documents is distinct and cumulative to all 
other rights or remedies under this Agreement and other Contract Documents or afforded by Isw or 
equity, and rnay be exercised concurrently, independently, or successively, in any order whatsoever. 

g. This Agreement is for the benefit of the Parties, their successors and assigns only. No other third Party 
beneficiary rights are int.ended by this Agreement. 



h. The person(s) signing this Agreement on behalf of each of the Parties represents and warrants that he 
she bas full authorization to sign this Agreement on behalf of the entity he or she is signing for. Thi 
Agreement rtt:ty be executed in counterparts, one or moro of which may be tacsimiles, but au of whic 
shall constitute one and the same Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the undersigned have e.xecuted as of the date first above written. 

GWNINVESTMENTS, LLC 

Don McMillan, Manager 



I r 

UCC FINANCING STATEMENT AMENDMENT 
FOLLOW INSffiUCTIONS 

A. NAME' PHOl'IE OF CONTACT AT FILER (option•!) 

B E-MAIL CONTACT AT FILER (ophonal) 

C SEND ACKNO~DGMENT 10 (Name and Add<us) 

rcWN lnvestmenu, LLC 
401160 Harbor Front Drive 
Salmon Arm, B.C ., Canada V1E3M3 

L _J 

A 
l 
A 

s 
K 
A 

e 2013-765954-4 
Recording District 500 UCC Central File 

08/2312013 10:35 AM Page 1 of 6 

111 lllllllllllllH B~~lll~ lllll~Hlll IHlllmHllllillrnl I U 

THE ABOVE SPACE IS FOR Fil.ING OFFICE USE ONLY 

it> Ill Thia Fl"'4HCING STAlEMENT l\MENOMEllT ii lo be riled f!o< ,.cord! 
(or tKO«,.d) i,, tho REA!. ESTATE RECORDS 

- ---l"-UCQad) ll:!lllY-~·-"'"-'3 
2 TERMINA TJON fn~enus DI.,,,, fW'le!'IQl'G Sta1e..m iaonMel1tbc>Ye111~T1unet•d wilh reap•;.t 10 11• M curfty '"terutt1) of SKUl"ed P• rtl' eu~ 1'"' fenn.mltioti 

Slltlo,.ont 

3 0 ASSIGNMEP'if (f\.118 01 partlel); f>roY'ICI• nem.e of AurgnN 1n h•t'ft 7• ot 7b. &QQ. addrwat d AMl;n•• in Jtern 7~ l.4d name of An 1gnor In kem t 
F0t pe11:1• 1 Hl-llQfW!• nt. compa.te Uam1 7 1NS 8 l.Qd.. 1lao indu:=ete 1'1'.ct..:I t.ob ter• I fn 'll•m 8 

~. 0 CONTINUATION· EllWiYentu ol tne Flnoncino Staternen< tdontlnoo ol>Ove ..Uh rupocl lo tho .. cumy 1n1orHl(1l of S eou...O P""' •uthorLli"i! ltll• Continuation Stalt.,tnl la 
to"""u• d ror ttl• lid6iUon.i P•~ pro"d•d by apphcabl• la_, 

OI< 6t l" Dl\llOUAl "S SURl<AMt: 

7. CHANGEOORAOOEOINFORMATION: ~"'""'~.,.,.,,,-.....~ ,_....,lll1"''"' (71orltli""•uc:tll.1l••nt, :o"" .. '"·~ .. ... ,,..,."°''""of"'Otban-1 
71 ORCANIZA TICWli NAME 

OR lo INDMOUAI. "S SJ'!NAME 

INDMOUAl 'S AODIT•OW.l NAME(S)llNI TI .. USJ SUF•IJI 

CO\INTRY 

8 0 COUA TERAL CHANGE: &» - - 01 in ... io.. ...... :J AO:> coMto""' lllRESiATf 00\'ered ool 11trol 

lncl'CllltcoAlleJ'll 

Beveraee Dispensary License No. 4180 Gd all furniture fixtures and equipment punuant to the 'equipment lists attached 
hereto and made a part hereof. Under the terms of AS 04.1.670, AS 04.Jl.360 (4)(8), and 3 AAC 304.107, the 
transferor/lender retains 11 security interest in the liquor license, and may, as a result, be able to obtain a retransfer of the 
license without satisfaction of other creditors. 

9. ~E OF SECURED PARTY OF RECORD A\ITHORIZING THIS AMENDMENT: Pnw-do only I.ill..,.,. (91 "'lib)(,,_• ol "9•!W"<". W "'°" 111 Anognmat!) 

11 11>1 11 on Atnot1<1•nttl4"""""''~1>Y • DEB'TOR choO ,_. Q .,,o ......,..,, ...- o< 1ut'-1zio;: Oeblo< 

ta Oft IZA T~:)H'S NAME 

GWN Investments, LLC 
OR Ill> IN01v10UA'i.'ssii~NA&;;e----.. -... . ... .... - -----· ·-· ..... FiRST PERSONAL N.tJ.lr ---,..;l)[)lf'o()!i>,'L''NAJf(S)llNITIM{S) soi'R(--

,0. OPTIONAL FILE.R REFERENCE DATA 

F ILING OFFICE COPY - ucc FINANCING STATEMEl-tr AMENDMENT (Fenn UCC3) {Rev 04120/11 ) 



• l 

.( 

' 

Boston Gourmet Pizza Restaurant & Sports Bar 
2830 C Street, A nchorage, A laska 

E.quipment List 
_ff~,,MU.' C __ £.g/}f/1'0!_~ /C(tttr:4 /JIJ_ l/f$(J 

FFH 
~ ~ 

1 c.il n1fl ::... 
·:II• -~ Do.a not Ind. ---.. ... _.,. • . 
s Ulll - - - - - Dir"'*--. ---....... _ ... ~ 

I -· • 
• .... ....l 

I • 
I ·• I lii ,.....,, IA-_, n ~--I .. - - --··--I ., - •. IVO--- INt 

1 ... - ' ..... 
H .. .... .' ·1··- ...... 
. ...- ~-.war--- ~n- ~~ ... 
N 

a.. 
-_ .. 

I,. • , ............. __ 
IBYO..-

t :lllfWa ! 

lll-,.. • 
~ ... - ,____.; I 

I 
LARI or ._. ............ _____ JTECH •Miii ., -. ., .. -w ; _ 3 CllNT.ti 

'· ·' '11111 -.• J • . ~ .I I 

.. 
~ 

.. ', 
' 

41 
._l_T _____ 

'"""° " ·' Ill 
... 
_ .. , ~#- ' 

. '; -11• .. II& 1 ,..,...,. 
.,. .• ,. :~" ~- .. - ' 

·.-11 - · . a =- • ............... ·----I &- ·-
· .. ~ --~ --· :.-a...-.. ~ 

, ..i 119 • --- -
•• .. ~ . II 

I . 
.. . 

I 
• IV • .. -.--. 

· ·- I . . 
Ti 



Boston Gourmet Pizza Restaurant & Sports Bar 
2830 C Street, Anchorage, Alaska 

Equipment List(Continued) 

- Dry storage shelving (1) 
- Keg rack for beer cooler (3) 
- Solid dish table with 3 compartment sink (1) 
• Pizza prep with forocd air rcfri (1) 
- Nacho dessert counter (1) 
• Refrigerated cowrtcr (2) 
- SIS shelf with banger brackc:t ( l) 
• Oas connector hoses (8) 
- Glass rack shelf table (1) 
- Heated cabinet {I) 
- Freestanding warming drawer (1) 
• 48" x 18" microwave shelf (1) 

Taylor slush machine (1) 
- Wall mounted band sink (3) 
- Food warmez drop in electric (2) 
- Garland cooker pans (14) 
- 96" heat lamp (1) 
- Hobart slicer { 1) 
- US range (1) 
• Delfield undercounter cooler ( 1) 
- Hoshizaki ice machine (I) 
- Pre rinse faucet asaembly ( 1) 
- Garland range (1) 
- Frymaster gu fryer (2) 
- Prep counter { 1) 
- Beverage counter (1) 
- Wall shelving Boss (2) 
• lee cream dipping cabinet (1) 
- Panasonic miaowave oven (3) 
- W alldn ah.elving on cast.efl ( 1) 
- Walkin mod-a flex shelving (1) 
- Free7.er shelving BOS (1) 
- Delfield underc:ountcr frec7.er (1) 
- Ecolab glass washer ( 1) 
- Ecolab dishwasher (1) 
• 2 compartment sink (1) 
- Refrigerated equipment stand (1) 
- Under bar COlDlt.er (2) 
- Ber cash stand (2) 
- 6'6" x 36" counter (1) 
- Spreader table (1) 

TllJl IJlllQDIAT!OH CIJl(fQ9) H1W11N 'f/M OWl'AINll> l'l(JM IOUr.C8 nl4T DYNAMIC~ PIC. lll!LIBVlll AU IUIUAllUl, llt!T 'Ml NAO 
NO ~ OR Y~ IXftJllS> oa IMl'tB>, All TO Tai Al:OAACf Oii 'DCll -TIDN. 1U111!a MIJlrf Y2airY 11E 
llt"QmU.'l10H A>CI ll!A&I AU.•"°'- l¥Y INACCUUCll8. 

lBl ... 11 
Page3 of 6 

2013-765954-4 



- 42" clean diahtable (1) 
- Pass through shelf ( l) 
- Garland pasta station (1) 
- Hobart mixer (1) 
- Hobart plate holder assembly ( 1) 
- Hobart sbrodder plate (l) 
- Hobert vegetable slicer attacluncnt (1) 
- SO 6 electrical OOa5e (1) 
- Wall j>anel (1) 
- 1 Yi" x 1 W x 60" comer guard (13) 
- 12" adaptor bar BOS (53) 
- 20" adaptor bar BOS (2) 
- Mixing faucet BOS (2) 
- Control Valve (2) 
- Add-on faucet (1) 
- Mounted fiwcet deck (1) 
- Watet station drop in (l) 
- Electronic Timer BOS (2) 
- 12" faucet swing spout 
- Edlund knife bolder (2) 
- Tong bolder (1) 
- Night rover bracket (1) 
- Rade sliders (4) 
- F.dllDl.d can opener (1) 
- Horimnal chase & cap shelf (1) 
- Lincoln oven (3) 
- PrymaaU:r large fry basket (1) 
· Frymaster sMiment trays (2) 
- Lincoln oven acces&Ories. ( 1) 
- 24" order alide(l) 
• 36" order slide (3) 
- 48" order slide (5) 
- Russell Oas bot plate ( l) 
- Clean racking shelf 42" x 20" 
- Drop-in sink (I) 
- Perliclc back bar cooler (2) 
- Solenoid mounted coil (2) 
- Expand valve (2) 
- Temp. control (2) 
- Direct Frt Crown tonka 
- Misc chailc boards 
- Patio stol'l'ge cabinet 
- Posi touch 4 terminals order entry system 
- Various blenders 
- Glass frostcr (1) 
- Pager system (1) 

nm Oll'DllMATION 0DWr"9m) - •AS mTADCllD now IDUICll TllAT O'tNMGC PllOl'lllmllll. llC. mJllY!:I ARB lllUA8Lll.11Uf W8 MAlCll 
NO --...- oa ·~ 1!lln.-> cs IMPUllD, M TO nar Am1Ut:'( Of nm MIOD(AllCllL lllYD - V9l1T TH! 
~ltON »C>-N.J.--A)('(INMD•AClll 

PagP 4 of e 
2013. 76595'-4 



Phone systcma 6 unita 
Hot fodge diapmsc:r (1) 
Coffee syst.em.a. grin.den. hold«s etc. ' 
InducQon coola:n (2) 
Plate warmer above oount« 
Ice 1m machine 
Security &yBtem with 1 cameras 
Misc office equipmcm 
Kitclu::n audio system 
Audio system, 3 a.nm, intercoms & mikes 
Drop safe (1) 
Washer & dryer( 1) 

TD Dl'OIWATlllN CDflAIHllDJall)f WAI cmTAIMID Jll>Otl DJlall 'mAT D'YMAMIC~ INC....._ AU IBLLlllL.r.,SrTWll WAD "° ~ATICll9 Ql WAol.IA1ml!IL - ca~ Al TO '1111KJaJUI:'(CJIna14"mW4TIClll. mYa ......r Vll:IP'I' TIE 
~TIOH AM>-AU.Jlla:llOaAMY ~ 

llOllllDllllUH 
Page5of 6 

2013-765954-4 



.. 

12 Mar(llln - INVOICE-

CB!i 
lrvlna, CJ\, 112618 
Phone: (9-49) ~7674 
F111e ~) 38(>.7~ 
E·flllll: •~com 
Web &Ila: .,._,c:be-po91.oom 

Ship to 

alll To1' S•1'NPeNOn Ship Via Rold lrw. 

BOS-1101 Rardy T ripi>«JAP 

Qty llam 1' Oe~ 

, , QOl.2085 eAc: l(O$ 8oltwnl'e 9 

6 FLJ.TLCOfTW.B Fill F'l119l LCD Olli*'f 17' 

, IBMBO-IPC , 1ew rurwee..n "55 

, 
l"CRQNl88.1 

Aaorlll Tru11 lrtlllgll P.1 corp 'M....,, 

1 , FLATLC017 IN-O •Flat Pv.! U:O ~ 17" 

, . PCA.'MM£RE V12 ~ Vanilon 12 

, JM~~ U! RobOlle& 15(11( ecternal 

, HRO ORV 160GB a..~ Setlal ATA-300 -mel Han! Qo!oe 
1eoG9 

1 SATICAS.£ Tr!pplb!IA'TA~attia1.::.t! 

1 ll.al1~ 108, PC27tn 333M~ 1114 pin 

IMEM1G.OOR 2 1 OS. PC2700, J:S3MHz, 1114 pin 
I 

5 I PCWERVAR-~ Powenlar .eliAMP 

5 · OOHC02 QSR LOO~ l3nlcl<el 

6 i 003-7003 OM LCO Powet ~ PocWel 

6 DCJ3.7005 06R ~Bar Bracloll 

6 003-J'OOI! 03ft ..... OwlU~ Kl 

P~• 

Date 

lnvoloe Number 

B MI To 8oacn Plzza-Anchorage 
2830CStred 
Anctlonlge, AX. 956l3 
USA 

R•fwence Temw 

BOS-1101 Due on 0.Wvery 

Uni Ext. Pra 
Price 

I I 
I 

I 
I 

1~00 1.2115 00 

33&.00, 2,o:s.t.00 

'·~~ 
1,<IMDO 

0.00 

0.00 
I 

l 
0.00 

:.1 
0.00 . 
0.00 

I 
I 

,~J 0.001 I 
180.00 

190.00 390.00 

1~00 t!l!0.00 

f ~.00 170.00 

I :~ l'!i.00 

I 170.00 
I 

! 11UXlj 5>00 

e 1,~ ~ IPIC \lld9o eoi.ol Ul'4I OE-'1100 ~ 

I 
~5.ool 5.490.00 

II 

1 

U.00 

1.00 

FP03DOCll 

OOAL\IGASPlJlTER 

CCN.o-IG 

SAN DH 

Page 6 cl 6 

2013· 765954-4 

ce ! 
Fiio! l'luwl o.pi.y MilliMWQ Arm ~II .... Moun 178.00· i 1.oee.00

1 
:28.001 

( 
'JI S\/Gll. Morilor °'* Splill« Cable 29.00 

Set up, Coll!g, and nstllllltlon 00.~ $90.00 

lWl.2~ ~•!Id Hlw'dl"g MS.25 

[ I 

1n 
10/7'2008 

llW000053481 

O.tlO... Tech 

1 r:i7 t:llXJS 

Oll.c. Tax Ext. 

i (323.79} 871.2e 
' 

(~.:IO) 1,1121>.llO 

! 
(373.r.o) I 1,120.l!O 

! 
0.00 i 

' I 0.00 

i 000 

I 0.00 

0,00 

I 
I 000 

1snoo 

' 
I I 300.00 

I 
(1 05.eo l ~.<40 

I 

(27.2'1) I 142.llO 

I 
['12.00) i 83.00 

(27.20) H2.e' 
(1!00) I '42.00 

I 

(1,:l07 llOll l ~W.Z> 

(170 81)1 ' eG'712 
' 

I 29.00 

! 990.00 

' 
' 

i 
655~ 



( . . 

. I 
- warstar
=~ 

Loan Service Instructions 

1Ns IS yocJr tutllol!Ullon to eslabllstl a l.oiln ~c. Acrount. Wt •Giff to 0\1 t011$ 1'd tta cl\l'Vfd on dlls aCXD\lnt. We~ 
des>ocll wlCh Voll !tit r61low!t>O •"d r-.u \'OU to ~ .... •• hen!ln dlr«tt>cl. We "'"~" !Nt 1111$ r, for 1nrorme11on ol'oly ....i 
M die tlmls are .aonlfll9to1114 IC9fl dOQlmOnt oe!tlO tc1'11Ced. 

l>oc;urncnbdc~r [!:)O"Slnal 0<.cpy 

(!]Prom1s5ory Not.c: Df~; lu!y 151 291! 
li]Dftd ti l'Nst: Document I; 2013-04071!'9 
O ca111na: or satt: Date: 

Owa"8nty Offd: ______ Sl>ed•I Wornntv Dttd: _ _ __ Memontndum ol Sole: ------

[Jii11e 1rrsuranc:a ---~
[[JDl!ell I# Rtauwtytnet (to follow} 

Who ~ l'9JIOMIMe t.r PlVlnt W~• 

~ymellt tnfotmaUDll: 

llrttlestl .LQL_ ~ lnwestb\ Oltel ~lier I , lOU 
1.a1e dla~: 2 u . .ss ... Alter 10 • or my, 
Ma!Ultly 0..IA!: Aull\lst 31, 20U 

1• '~t Olie; kP'!mMr !, 201:1 
llnPOUnd1We: T~ lllSUNtte: 

APHorTAX IOI------------ ---

Insurance Co:---- - -----------
Palley I : ___ _____ llentWlll Olte: -----

IMwwt Afwi.tlon bated on: 
o~ Pe!\odtc (i)3'S-<llV Oacly 
lleOIN*IQ ~lince: $ 315,000.00 
P'rinclpll &. lnwat$ 4,2'1.00 
l/llll04/nds: i _ _ _____ ~ 

UndeflVlng Martvatt: $ 
"1ftt{9Alftt Fee: t _s .... :z..so ______ _ 
TOC.I Pt~$ _.4'=, Jl= J.SO=-----
Nnt Due o.te: ~ 1, 10ll 

aoctlot[i}~ {jP;per ($2.00) 

Payee (lietlef): GINN tnlletrftel!U, UC 5.Sffl or TIN 40-0000'17 
AddNa: 1lt40 lu*'- 9twl Ste 200 Pl\otle I 

~ l!!!J.l! R.lwtt Stm M___ Vp ..!.!!!!... E-c'Nll 

l'tnc (kier): SSNI Ot TIH 

~res$: l'hor\t ' 

Oty: ------~--stalt _21p - E-mail 
Payer (11\Jytt): Wldctd Wthter Et111e!J!!im. U.C: S$NI or TJN 45-2lll04'4 

Addne$$: 2830 c h'!et l'tll>llt ' 

aty: AndlOf!R! State ~ ZIO ~ e-m.11 ll'Ocll.croseretimall. 

Pl'(tf (~: SSNI Of TIN Addtess: ________________ _ 

ctv: ____ ______ ~ _<:io """"•. 
f-<nall 

Dl!tliltutl•n ot Funcb: PIUS¥! attacll voided ch«k 
~e: S 4,271.ao less •pPlbblt fees to: 
N-: NOftllt1m .. Ml 

Mdn55: Mcho!!P •K 
Ac:m\11\t °'Loan•: ..:;1,:10~l::04=121:::.:0~----------
OtsCMM: s _ ____ leis •Piii~ ,_ tv: 

Hl'nlt : -----------------~ 
loddrus: ~-----~-----------
Amluntorlo.Jn • : -'-----~---------
Dllbulw: $ - ---- 1d$ appllQtile rtoe$ to: 

Name: ~~---------------~ 
Ad~-----~-----~----~ 
~or~#; ---------------



Principal Amount: 
Payment Commencement Date: 

PROMISSORY NOTE 

$325,000.00 
September t. 20 l3 

Effective Date: 
Mllturity Date: '~ bG013 2021 

FOR VALUE R.ECECVED, WICKED WRJSTER ENTERPRISES, LLC, an Alaskan .liuUted liability company ("Borrower"), 
promises to pay to the order of GWN INVESTMENTS, l.LC ('"OWN") at GWN's principal place of busines!l or at such other addresg 
as the holder horcof may from time to rime designate in writing, the principal sum of Three Hundred Twenty Five Thousand and 
no/100 Dollars ($325,000.00 - the "Principal Amounr'), together with interest thereon from the Payment CoUlinencement Date 
{defined above) at the rate of six percent (6%) per annum. Payments of principal and interest shall be due and payable in (i) equal 
monthly installments of Four Thousand Two Hundred Seventy One and 00/100 Dollars ($4,271.00) beginning on the Payment 
Commencement Date and continuing on the first day of each and every consecudve month thereafter until the Maturity Date (defined 
above). 

l. CAPITALIZED TERMS. All capitalized terms used but not defined herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term In the 
Agreement for Assignment of Ground Lease. Lease of Building. and Sale of Personalty and Liquor License of even date herewith 
(the "Agreement''). 

2. LATE PAYMENT, If any payment shall not bo paid when due and shall remain unpaid for ten business (I 0) days, Borrower shall 
pay an additional charge equal to five percent (5.00%) of the delinquent payrnent or the highest additional charge pennirted by 
law, whichever is less. 

3. DISHQNOB.ED ITEM FEE, OWN will charge Borrower o $30 fee if a payment ls dishonored. 

4. PRE.PAYMENT. Borrower shall have the right. without penalty, to pre-pay any part or all of the unpaid principal ballUlcc due 
hereunder . 

.5. GWN'S lUGlffS. Upon the occurrence of any Default Event (as defined in the Agreement), GWN shall have the option to 
declare the entire amount of principal and interest due under this Note immediately due and payable without notice or demand, 
and OWN may exercise any of its rights under this Note or any otherQmttaQt Documents (as defined in tbc Agreement). If the 
entire 'Unpaid principal balance of this Note is not paid on the Maturity Date, whether the Maturity Dat.e occurs by acceleration as 
described in the immedfately preceding sentence or otherwise, the outstanding principal balance of this Note shall thereGfter bear 
interest at d1e rate of five percent (S.00%) per annum above the prime interest rate in effect from rime to time as published by the 
Wall Street Journal (or any socce53or th~eto), or fifteen percent (15.00%) per annum, whichever is higher, provided that such 
interest nrte shall not exceed the maximum interest rate pennitted by law. 

6. COSTS OF COLLECTION/ATIORNEYS FEES. ETC. ill the event any payment due under this Note is not made, or any 
obligation provided to be satisfied or perfonned w1der any instrument given to secure payment of the obligations evidenced 
hereby is not satisfied or performed, at the rime and in the manner required under this Note, Borrower agrees to pay all costs and 
expenses (regardless of the particular nature thereof aod whether i.ncwred with or without suit aDd before or after the judgment) 
which may be incurred by GWN in connection with the enforcement of any of its rights under this Note or under any such other 
in.saument, or any right arising out of the breach thereof, including but not limited to, reasonable expenses incurred in foreclosing 
on any property securing payment hereof, court costs, and reasonable attorneys' fees. 

7. GOYERNJNG LAW. This Note shall be govemed by 3Jld construed in accordance with the laws of the St.ate of Alll/Jka. ff a 
dispute arises with respect to this Note, Borrower agrees that OWN may either elect to submit the dispute to the cou.rts of Third 
Judicial Dlsrriet, State of Alaska or arbitration, and GWN's election shall be binding on Borrower. Should OWN elect to submit 
the dispute to arbitration, all disputes, claims and co11troversies between them. arising ftom the Note, including without limitation 
contract and tort disputes, shall be arbitrated pursuant to the Commercial Rules of the American Arbitration Association in effect 
at the time the claim is filed. No act to take or dispose of any property securing this Note shall constitule a waiver of this 
arbitration agreement or be prohibited by this arbitration agreement. Judgment upon any award rendered by any arbitrator may be 
entered in any court having jurisdiction. Nothing in this Note shall preclude OWN from seeking equit.Wle relief from a court of 
c-0mpetent jurisdiction. 



8. BORROWER'S WAIVER. Borrower ond all sureties, endorsers, guarantors and other parties now or hereafter liable for the 
payment of th.is Note, in whole o.r in part, hereby jointly and suverally (i) waive demand, notice of demand, presentment for 
payment, notice of nonpayment, notice of default, protest, notice of protest, notice of intent to accelerate, notice of acceleration 
and all other notices, and further waive diligenoo in collecting this "Note or in enforcing any of the security for this Note, (ii) agree 
to any s1.1bsticutlon, subordination. exchange or release of any security for this Note or the release of any party primarily or 
secondarily liablo for tho payment of this Note, (iii) agree that OWN shall not be required to first institute suit or exhaust its 
remedies herem1 against Borrower or others liable or to become liable for the payment of this Note or to enforce its l'i&J1rs against 
any security for the payment of this Note, and (iv) con.sent to any extension of time for the payment of this NoQ:, or arzy 
installment hereof, made by agreement by OWN with any person now or hereafter liable fur the payment of th.is Note, even if 
Borrower is not a party to such agreement 

9. WAJVIlR OF lURY TRIAL. BORROWER AND OWN, HEREBY KNOWINGLY, VOLUNTARILY, IRREVOCABLY AND 
UNCONDTTlONALLY WAIVE AfJY RIGHT TO HAVE A JURY PARTICIPATE IN 'RESOLVING AfJY DISPUTE, 
WHETHER SOUNDING TN CONTRACT, TORT, OR 01'.HERWlSE. BETWEEN GWN AND BORROWER ARISfNO OUT 
OF, IN CONNECTlON WlTH, RELATED TO, OR fNCJDENTAL TO TH£ RELATlONSHlP ESTABLISHED BETWEEN 
BORROWER AND OWN IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS OR THE TRANSACTIONS RELATED HERETO. THlS 
PROVISlON SRALL NOT IN ANY WAY AFFECT, WAIVE, LIMJT OR MODIFY GWN'S ABil..ITY TO PURSUE ITS 
REMEDl£S, UNDER T.l:flS NOTE OR ANY OTHER CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 

l 0. Q~ l!RQYlSIQNS. Time is of the essence. The acceptance of any payment after the occurrence of a Default Event shall 
not consti:ture a waiver of such right of acceleration with respect to any subsequent Default Event. OWN may delay or forego 
enforcing any of its rights or remedles Wider this Note without losing them. Upon any change in the terms of this Note, and unles~ 
otherwise expressly stated and agreed to in writing by OWN, Borrower shall not be released from liability. Bo1T0wer agrees that 
OWN may renew or extend (repeatedly and for any length of time) this Note or release any party, property or collateral; or 
impair, fail to J't'alize upon or perfect GWN's secnriry interest ill any property or collateral. BoJTOwer also agrees that GWN may 
modify this Note without the consent or notice to anyone other than the party with whom the modification ls made. No renewal or 
oxtension of this Note, no release or SWTCnder of any c-0\Jateral ~ ven as secunty for this Note. and no delay in enforcement of this 
Note or in exercising any right or power hereunder, shall affect the liabiliry of Borrower. TI1e terms of this Note shall be bil'lding 
upon Sorrower imd upon their respective heirs, personal representatives. successors and assigns, and shall inure to the benefit 
of OWN and its successors and assigns. lf any term or provision of this Note shall oo detcrtniMd by a court of 
competent jurisdiction to be void, voidable or unenforceable, such void, voidable or w1enforceable tenu or provision shall not 
affect any other term or provision of this Note. Borrower represents and wamwt.s that (i) it has been represented in the signing of 
this Note by independent legal counsel, or bas had the opportunity to be represented by independent legal counsel selected of its 
own free will and choice and (ii) it hill bad the opportunity to discuss the risks Md legal implications associated with this Note. 

IMPORTANT: READ BEFORE SIGNING. THE TERMS OF THIS NOTE SHOULD BE READ CAREFULLY 
BECAUSE ONLY lHOSE TERMS IN WRITING ARE ENFORCEABLE. NO OTIIER TERMS OR ORAL PROMISES NOT 
CONTAINED IN nns NOTE MAY BE LEGALLY ENFORCED. YOU MAY CHANGE nm TERMS OF THTS NOTE 
ONLY BY ANOTHER WRITTEN AGREEMENT. 

NOTICE PURSUANT TO AS 34.20.160: 

OWN HAS THE RIGHT TO SUE ON THlS NOTE AND OBTAIN A PERSONAL JUDGMENT AGAINST BORROWER. 
FOR SA TlSFACTION OF THE AMOUNT DUE ONDER THIS NOTE WHETHER BEFORE OR AFTER A JUDICIAL 
FORECLOSURE OF 11-JE DEED OF T'R. ST UNDER AS 09.45. 17~09.45 .220. 

BORROWER: WlCKED 'EJU>RISll:S, t:LC 

By: 

By: e~ S.. f,,i e, l ~ ~I~ 
Sig JokieldMdually 



Weststar E-mail Receipt 

Payment Receipt for Account 039-33797-0 
WICKED WRISTER PAYS GWN INV 
Payment received 4/13/2015 

This Payment Receipt is for 
GWN INVESTMENTS. LLC DON MCMlLLAN, MANAGER 
11940 BUSINESS BL VD, STE 200 
EAGLE RIVER , AK 99577 

(lfyou 11ro not the person listed o.bove, please oontaet West.st11r Customer Service by replying to this e-mail.) 

This Payment Year to Date 
Payment Amount 4,283.50 17,134.00 
Interest 1,471.55 .S,664.68 
Principal 2,585.90 10,992.22 

Other Allocation 0.00 0.00 
Borrower fees 12.50 50.00 

Lender Fees 0.00 0.00 
Late Pees Paid 213.55 
Nurober of Prnts l 

No. of Days Interest 33 
Accmed Interest 0.00 

Before Payment After Payment 

Account 'Balance 271,271.18 268,685.28 
Due Date 41112015 51112015 
Interest Paid Through 3/11/2015 4/13/2015 

Direct Dep0sit Information 
Amount 4,271.00 
Payable to CWN rNVESTMENTS. LLC 
Bank Name NORTHRIM BANK 
Bank Account Nwnber Account Ending in 1270 

This receipt was sent to jomcbeck:@hotmail.com 

http://www.westloan.comJReceipts/Receipts.asp?SeqKey==5748572055250 

Page 1of1 

07146N°BA_'BRIAN 0006 

09/03/J 5 



4 • 

Tanns llnd Condltfons oovem1n-o loin 5ervtdftl 
wt3IGlr LOefl ~ lllf!f9 IO ICI 111 lOefl ~ Aowlt (Ot II* ~roes purMlll to this \.NII w.ldnll ~ lit~ n. 1.-'1 
.....,tfld~__...l11111s-1e111Q~h.~...._--lt_""~'--.ef.nnsono~ 

&. TM._. Ille 1 .. >Alldc$ fl~~~ II llOICtlllftSf'f9!t11:11111 In lhlS ~. Ne .-ti' !NI l\M lflt<Wlt IDd\lllQeo
,,..,ff<W...$CMOl'I ~(--11-e ~ Ulldlrb ~or.-NtO\llvr llilin INlll'Pl'fCll'l'Clf ..,_-,. ~ ,._. 
Cl>'Milalbr} ....,_ adl dWlQtOI~ !s in wlfllllg m:cwoy 111 P911eJ Ill ftl..i ~ ~ 

l. wi:miirlNI llOtllt ~ tJT blllefatt11tai!!'dlncy, -=-""· ·~ rl Olt"""" 1111,_vf ~ ~ or\'d@ttl 
""~. ~ordoa.tllll'lt~ .__., 11<""1 ~91~ orallletllq llinn. ~llhlllnJtbe llilttlntnr 
resitdClll ~ ~~ldtlllllv. ~. "" ~ 411 ltlt ~~'l!I or~ or~ ID trl!04'1• dfllw'lr• ptpcr, 
~-~ Ill~ R IS 11• .i ~ -,ftPM!S~ht""-'llllSllGt~catal\lllCl\lOCOl'ISIN! 11¥ 
~ ar ftlnlllCllt 4lsaild l'llmlllll. 

3, "'"Ille~ --.. "'"~ "'""1jotrlltr..,,,_.,pvrrililt ..... 41;1'!!! "lnClenllll1y" ""° """*" Wllulll' 11\Yft 
end OOllnsl d lll!b. ....... ~ llkmM (ft:f, ---. OOlfO,IOali5 .... blllllJ1il:s ".,,,.kind ""'*" Wt:lailllr ffwt ll'rllJr"'.,,,.,"' 
CXINllCllan •or t"*'9~911115 i-~ = 1• ,.,_,lie__, llrWlaltllm'll rOll "'llllolr1a!. W-... "......, .,_ • llell 
Md. --../!QM tollt rtlfupofteAd ~.a "*' -~d udl tlllw _....., In al IQIJ>Rr'4Cll!I 9WltY.~. 
-.~dlla-'ltrlddlftllll!lcs ..... Wft -~~lll'Gta•dtelol~-~~
~ l1* lltlltlo • t9" ll'Ctbt eedlld.t ~ 9Clit ~ ~~ 4111 IN:...-re=or"" .-rtt ~In 11111191 
~ 

4. fl'! lt'tt4Ml'llm,«l'lllia or~ lll!B ~- ltlln ~or lll'f llWllcllnG ~ 1tt l'Mdf "'*' ~fltilllO .... -' 
Of -~IO""''- lfMCe, \he Pl!Ues~ ~ecreealld llDftSeftt llllt W-H J\l'ft lllt ~llQlll at lb.ie ~IO t!Vw 
(t ) ..,..,_•lnllnl1. praoet\r, 11.-r~et .,_.4--4 .__.. __ allMhv ~Ir\ ondll(Jf-fllNt "°"' SINcl! we• ""*"' IQIW!ll!lt i.s bee\"""*'~ ti!_,,., lletdio, ....._. Sd. °' "'1111-"' mt l*tY '*'$In lht .._ 
~.....,._ II\ .-i ..... 'Nf:ftsW. """-'_,...tie M.,.-.Otnd dlldwVllll""' .. OllllglUW .... upoll lt'llHJ l.Ot1' 
seM*IO~ 1N~~·~1s~~---WtMtt. ll'el*1!et1DINsl.alrl~~lllll~--lll#1 
~ •~.,.,_.,,. ~ilttlmWi """'*" n nllY__.,,,,lfto.I' 111a1111~. 

J. AS._....,,,. l*t tllht wllldltllb1 lb' Ille~ d OllS '-seMct. llts ~ht ~'ha rd lie Cwit tor 111'1 II ltl-:l9 
.. ~ dllle h OC*l flll!I • ftttt11e llllltf.-anr ~ ~ ~--•~ o-,,.. Mb'ell lly llffplrt'( tolle a.n 
ScMm.. l'JIC!llllwi IRdl •Nr 11ta ~· walnlllll brwtsalntl'llSIS~· 

" we=. ... die ilglt tll w. .. ftiec flwn llllle co llnlt. 

1. '1111! Clllf\le$ ..... dbect w.ullf ID SetllS • _..,. nolet IO h llVUw$et/hyO', illiMI .nrflllTllWlltbeOClnll man ll1lft 1S tllyll jNCt M, 
··~~' ). 'Tiie tttftr~~~P.-• Plld llf llw~,,.,,,1nlO.'lll'CllftClftllh~urn1ee 
~ 
{ In. Pl11fcs DO #01' ~,.. IWmlll~ ,.... 

.. Wemlw""' be""""' .. --.--~,__...... ." ........... ,.,,-Ol llC¥r'--ll. ~ lllla/lllfS 
ftls m&ryllf ~ 4lllt d !tie~ tae ID lllC '*'Y"'- lntcratln h IGll1~111$ Otilll ~.~(It Cill1lnrtie '111C11ed, 

,_ 111 '*d•••otwauar ~~ .,...wllllntford'ildcl • dllf\S 1111111 t.ww'fll "'llielrdUIM~ ...,.~.,. 
*-0-klll' .-•• ...,,,.,nm,,_..,.lltmal_.,_"' ft~ ----etlhfts. lnllll~..., 
die« or Old• Cllllallltd tw lllt lftltlUIGn upon wHdl ft .-. w WdAr Im reml!ed Mh ---· *«ted,,.... Sdllf tl'llll ~ 
WO\~ ID watmt wilta tioe (S) lulN5s ~,,_ 1t1e• ~a,,~. 

111. ._. -~ ft'Olll l!S G&s • l"'1l ~ ~ 111oM'l!lllt1i11aet 6f.dY (60)deo,'S Mllltl ...._ watlQll' llll5 the '9lt to 
Won Is o.&l •!Alm ~AOel't • • 
al. 'ms ~111111111! .,,,..OlldO!rlll!lllelSI. ft8fllrrs.1C9'1~ -11'111 ~ 

u. Upeft lll'f!llT .... cblnO Gf llft ~Ille....., d1!tr;t ~ 11lllYdf,.,.art11\Mt f)lfll* to \lldtDf Ind lll'OCl!mll h.,. _ 
- ... -~ ..... IJtrlfl"O..tBmsdltcGdl1Kl. 

--~ ..... ~Och41er l, ZOii ,.. .... ~,,..,,,,_ ... ~ 
ft.e ~.-tar~ rtmlllll. yar'411d ~ Oll.fOll 00.W 1098 ~. II-~ Ille-,., o.11111 addld m Ifie 
llll'tllWll- ~'I,_ erw dedl.Ct:O hm PllKadS 91111 IZ)mll1l Im bad on"°"""~~ mlUl!ly lllCI ~lit ci.ctucmd hwll _.,"""""°--.. ._..,. 
s.114' ~ ""°' i.......-
T~ l'eeWf!-AOll»wt~ ' f 
~ Ull • fa,000 "*"" • uo 

Ut!OflOO.allllf/let t &SO ....,._uoo.ooo • u.so 
~ • Jll.llO 
SMf·-NU\111 • ~JIO 

- • ! 10.oo 
_ .. ____ _.. _ _.~ ......... -- -

• 1111.00 
• 25.00 
• 1UQ 
$ ~,00 
s 50JIO 

' 7UO • 50.00 
• 1$.00 
• 50.00 



 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

 

MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Robert Klein, Chair and  
Members of the Board  

DATE:    November 10, 2015 

          FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

 

RE:    Kay’s Family Restaurant License 
#4970 

  

This is an application for a transfer of ownership from Yuk’s, LLC to World of Gen-X, Inc. Yuk’s, 
LLC was transferred the license less than one year before the date of this proposed transfer, 
implicating 3 AAC 304.175(d) which authorizes the board to deny the transfer based on the 
short time frame between transfers. 
 
Date current license activated: July 13, 2015 
 
Date of transfer application: September 28, 2015 
 
Issues for the Board: Should the board, in its discretion, deny the transfer of the 

license because it is within one year from the previous 
transfer of the same license, as authorized by 3 AAC 
304.175(d)? 

 
Policy Considerations: The policy behind the regulation is to prevent speculation on 

population limited licenses. A competing policy is the board’s 
need to know exactly who is operating the license and that 
the licensee is operating the license. 

 
Limited License Implicated? No. This is an REP license in Anchorage, which has available 

REP licenses and has not topped out is limit. 
 
Recommendation: Approve transfer of the license as encouraging license owner 

operation of license is desirable when license is clearly not 
being transferred for speculative purposes due to availability 
of similar licenses in Anchorage. 

 
 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

 



 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

 

MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Robert Klein, Chair and  
Members of the Board  

DATE:    November 10, 2015 

          FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

 

RE:    Lavelle’s Bistro License #727 

  

This is an application for a AS 04.11.400(k) relocation of an existing beverage dispensary license 
to a hotel that contains a restaurant or eating place in the Fairbanks North Star Borough and 
into the City of Fairbanks. The determination that the Fairbanks North Star Borough’s 
population supports 400(k) transfers was made in April, 2015 based on a legal determination of 
population for the purposes of the requirements in 400(k). This is the first application for 
relocation of license in FNSB to reach the board. 
 
Period of Relocations: First decade of relocations will be April 1, 2015- March 31, 

2020. 
 
Number of Relocations: This is the first of a total of three relocations allowed by AS 

04.11.400(k) in this decade. 
 
LGB Approvals: Approvals for the relocation have been received from 

Fairbanks North Star Borough and the City of Fairbanks. 
 
 
Recommendation: Approve relocation of license and count this relocation as the 

first of three relocations permitted by AS 04.11.400(k) in the 
Fairbanks North Star Borough before March 31, 2020. 

 
 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

 



 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

 

MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Robert Klein, Chair and  
Members of the Board  

DATE:    November 10, 2015 

          FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

 

RE:    Northshore Ale House #1563 

  

The board renewed this BDL (tourism) with conditions. At the last meeting, the board tabled 
consideration of a potential violation of the conditions at the request of the licensee’s attorney. The 
attorney stated that a license transfer application was imminent and requested that the matter be 
tabled to the November 19, 2015 meeting. The licensee and his attorney pledged that the license would 
not be operated before the transfer application was filed, and to our knowledge have not operated the 
license in the interim. However, no transfer application has been received. 
 
 
Recommendation: Table consideration of the license until such time as a 

completed transfer application is received on the condition 
that the license not be operated in the interim. 

 
 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

 



 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

 

MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Robert Klein, Chair and  
Members of the Board  

DATE:    November 10, 2015 

          FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

 

RE:    Pagoda Chinese Restaurant 
License #2851 

  

This is an application for a AS 04.11.400(k) relocation of an existing beverage dispensary license 
to a hotel that contains a restaurant or eating place in the Fairbanks North Star Borough and 
from the City of North Pole into the City of Fairbanks. The determination that the Fairbanks 
North Star Borough’s population supports 400(k) transfers was made in April, 2015 based on a 
legal determination of population for the purposes of the requirements in 400(k). This is the 
second application for relocation of license in FNSB to reach the board. 
 
Period of Relocations: First decade of relocations will be April 1, 2015- March 31, 

2020. 
 
Number of Relocations: This is the second of a total of three relocations allowed by 

AS 04.11.400(k) in this decade. 
 
LGB Approvals: Approvals for the relocation have been received from 

Fairbanks North Star Borough, City of North Pole and the City 
of Fairbanks. 

 
 
Recommendation: Approve relocation of license and count this relocation as the 

second of three relocations permitted by AS 04.11.400(k) in 
the Fairbanks North Star Borough before March 31, 2020. 

 
 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

 



 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

 

MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Robert Klein, Chair and  
Members of the Board  

DATE:    November 10, 2015 

          FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

 

RE:    Three Amigo’s Mexican 
Restaurant License #4350 

This is an application for late renewal of a license that expired at midnight, February 28, 2015. 
In conjunction with the renewal request, the licensee has paid for and is requesting a first 
waiver of operations. The licensee has submitted a letter explaining the lack of renewal. 
 
In July of 2014, an application for transfer was filed to transfer the license from Victor Hurtado 
and Jose Diaz to Abraham Gallo. The transfer was protested and a lien was filed. The transfer 
was never completed and lay dormant in delegated status awaiting action by the applicant. In 
October, 2015, the staff was contacted by Abraham Gallo who wanted to continue with the 
transfer. By this time Gallo had paid off the lien. Hurtado has applied for late renewal and his 
letter indicates that he thought the transfer had gone through and he was no longer on the 
license. Hurtado and Gallo both indicate in their letters that Gallo bought the license from 
Hurtado and has invested a substantial sum of money. 
 
Date License Expired: February 28, 2015      
 
Date of Renewal Application: November 6, 2015 
 
Applicable law: AS 04.11.540 states that if a complete application for renewal 

has not been filed by February 28, the license expires at 
12:00 midnight on February 28. 3 AAC 304.160€ states that if 
a license has expired for failure to file a complete application, 
the board will consider a written request to reinstate if the 
request is accompanied by a complete application, all 
required fees and penalty fees and proof of good cause for 
failure to file and pay by February 28.   

 
Application received: Yes, Hurtado submitted a completed application 

accompanied by all required fees and penalty fees. Hurtado 
included a written statement explaining the failure to renew 
which the board can examine to determine if good cause 
exists to renew the license at this late date.  

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

 



 

 

 
 

 
Additional Issue: Both Hurtado and Gallo’s letters indicate that the license was 

not operated in 2015. If the board chooses to renew and 
reinstate the license it must grant a first waiver of operations 
for 2015. All waiver and late fees have been paid.  

 
Applicable Law:  AS 04.11.540 and 3 AAC 304.160(e) and (f) 
 
Policy Considerations: The board should encourage on time renewals and this 

renewal is extremely late. However, the lack of operation of 
the license is supportive of the reasons given for the lack of 
renewal. The law is designed to discourage continued  
operation of a license that has not been renewed and that is 
not the factual scenario before the board with this license.   

 
Recommendation: Determine if good cause exists based on the letter from 

Hurtado. If the board finds good cause, renew and reinstate 
the license and grant the first waiver of operations. 

 
 
 













































1 of 12

Licensee Business
License 
Number Offense Statute

Date of 
Board 

Meeting Sanction

Gerald Berryman
H & H Lakeview 

Restaurant 3904
Allowing person under 21 to 

remain on premises. AS 04.16.052(2) 12/1/2014

30 Days suspension of 
license with 16 days 
suspended.  $1,000 
fine.  Must have no 
new violations for 1 
year.

Hong & Lees, Inc. FuSions 598
Licensee responsible for 

violations AS 04.16.150 10/8/2014

120 Days Supension 
of License with 30 
Days Suspended. 
$10,000 Fine. Must 
have no new violations 
for 1 year.

Muffin Man & Company, 
Inc. Café 817 4449

Responsibility of licensee, 
agents, & employees & 

Licensed premises

AS 04.21.030 & 
3 AAC 304.185 
(c) 7/8/14

30 Days Supension of 
License with 30 Days 
Suspended. Must 
have no new violations 
for 1 year.

Latin Connection 
Entertainment, LLC Club Soraya 4353

Adulteration / Misbranding / 
False Advertising 3 AAC 304.405 7/8/14

30 Days suspension of 
license with 15 days 
suspended.  $1,000 
fine.  Must have no 
new violations for 1 
year.

UMFA Inc. De Canter Inn 297
Failure to have proper alcohol 
server training AS 04.16.150 7/8/14

30 Days Supension of 
License with 30 Days 
Suspended. Must 
have no new violations 
for 1 year.

LICENSEE SANCTIONS UNDER  AS 04.16.180



2 of 12

Licensee Business
License 
Number Offense Statute

Date of 
Board 

Meeting Sanction

Si Cha Sin Nikko Garden 2069
Furnishing alcohol to persons 

under 21 AS 04.16.052(5) 7/8/14

45 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 38 
days suspended.  
$500 fine.  Must have 
no new violations for 1 
year.

Young Hyon Kim
Sushi Garden, 
Inc. dba Kogi 5107

Responsibility of licensee, 
agents, & employees & 

Licensed premises

AS 04.21.030 & 
3 AAC 304.185 
(c) 4/29/14

30 Days Supension of 
License with 23 Days 
Suspended. Must 
have no new violations 
for 1 year.

Tomio Demura
Old Power House 

Restaurant 4325

Responsibility of licensee, 
agents, & employees & 

Licensed premises

AS 04.21.030 & 
3 AAC 304.185 
(c) 12/10/2013

30 Days Supension of 
License with 23 Days 
Suspended. Must 
have no new violations 
for 1 year.

Martin Moochan Kim
In & Out Bush 

Liquor #2 688
Furnishing alcohol to persons 

under 21 AS 04.16.052(5) 12/10/2013

45 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 38 
days suspended.  
$500 fine.  Must have 
no new violations for 1 
year.

Jose Nanez Chepo's Fiesta 2616

Furnishsing alcohol to persons 
under 21 & Licensee 

responsible for violations
AS 04.16.052(5)    
& AS 04.16.150 12/10/2013

30 Days Supension of 
License with 30 Days 
Suspended. Must 
have no new violations 
for 1 year.

Jimmy Zhou
Jimmy Sushi 
Restaurant 5033

Furnishing alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.052(5) 10/2/2013

45 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 38 
days suspended.  
$500 fine.  Must have 
no new violations for 1 
year.



3 of 12

Licensee Business
License 
Number Offense Statute

Date of 
Board 

Meeting Sanction

Kwang Su Yoon, SOE, 
LLC Roma's 4595

Licensee responsible for 
violations AS 04.16.150 10/2/2013

30 Days Supension of 
License with 23 Days 
Suspended. Must 
have no new violations 
for 1 year.

Chong Pak
Seoul Gate 
Restaurant 4941

Licensee responsible for 
violations AS 04.16.150 5/30/2013

30 Days Supension of 
License with 30 Days 
Suspended. Must 
have no new violations 
for 1 year.

Anna Maria Markos 
Kaloumenou

Angelo's 
Restaurant 3458

Failure to have proper alcohol 
server training 04.21.025(c) 2/12/2013

30 Days Supension of 
License with 30 Days 
Suspended. Must 
have no new violations 
for 1 year.

Francisco Barajas
Aztecs Sports Bar 

and Grill 5042
Furnishing alcohol to persons 

under 21 AS 04.16.052(5) 9/5/2012

45 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 38 
days suspended.  
$500 fine.  Must have 
no new violations for 1 
year.

Arturo & Gloria Esparza Las Margaritas 4752
Furnishing alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.052(5) 5/16/12

45 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 38 
days suspended.  
$500 fine.  Must have 
no new violations for 1 
year.

Duane LeFleur Tustemena Lodge 207
Furnishing alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.052(5) 2/21/12

45 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 38 
days suspended.  
$500 fine.  Must have 
no new violations for 1 
year.



4 of 12

Licensee Business
License 
Number Offense Statute

Date of 
Board 

Meeting Sanction

Sivisay & Malada 
Vongsamath

Thai House 
Restaurant 4752

Furnishing alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.052(5) 2/21/12

45 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 38 
days suspended.  
$500 fine.  Must have 
no new violations for 1 
year.

Nancy Elkins Creekside Liquor 1119
Furnishing alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.052(5) 2/21/12

$500 Fine. Must have 
no new violations for 1 
Year.

John Pattee Avenue Bar 1184
Conduct contrary to the best 
interests of the public 12/7/11

90 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 76 
days suspended. 
$2,000 fine. Must have 
no new violations for 1 
year.

Sarah Lee Lo

Chiang Mai 
Ultimate Thai 
Restaurant 4459

Furnishing alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.052(5) 12/7/11

45 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 38 
days suspended.  
$500 fine.  Must have 
no new violations for 1 
year.

Levitta Lee Burks Anchor Bar 61
Furnishing alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.052(5) 5/24/11

45 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 38 
days suspended.  
$500 fine.  Must have 
no new violations for 1 
year.

Gerald Berryman
H & H Lakeview 
Restaurant 3904

Furnishing alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.052(5) 5/24/11

45 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 38 
days suspended.  
$500 fine.  Must have 
no new violations for 1 
year.



5 of 12

Licensee Business
License 
Number Offense Statute

Date of 
Board 

Meeting Sanction

Peter & Sherryl Scott Inn Café 4351
Failure to have proper alcohol 
server training AS 04.16.150 3/24/11

30 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 30 
days suspended.  
Must have no new 
violations for 1 year.

Wesley J. & Linda M. 
Sherrill Moose Pass Inn 752

Furnishing alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.052(5) 3/24/11

45 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 38 
days suspended.  
$500 fine.  Must have 
no new violations for 1 
year.

Hye Suk Min
Peking 
Restaurant 4215

Furnishing alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.052(5) 3/24/11

60 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales. $3,000 
fine.

Ming Tze Chen
168 E-Lu-Fa 
Restaurant 4936

Furnishing alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.052(5) 12/13/10

45 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 38 
days suspended.  
$1,000 fine.  Must 
have no new violations 
for 1 year.

Monica S. Wirtz
Peking Wok 
Restaurant 2813

Failure to have proper alcohol 
server training & allowing 
employee to work without 
alcohol server training. AS 04.16.150 12/13/10

30 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 30 
days suspended.  
Must have no new 
violations for 1 year.

Dennis Freeman
West Rib Café 
and Pub 3667

No server card, pricing and 
marketing violations AS 04.16.052(5) 9/30/10

45 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 40 
days suspended.  
$1,000 fine for no 
server card.$500 fine 
for pricing and 
marketing violations.  
Must have no new 
violations for 1 year.



6 of 12

Licensee Business
License 
Number Offense Statute

Date of 
Board 

Meeting Sanction

Fernando and Mary 
Nicolas The Galley 1557

Furnishing alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.052(5) 9/30/10

45 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 38 
days suspended.  
$500 fine. $250 fine 
for having underage 
employees. Must have 
no new violations for 1 
year.

Masahide & Kazuko 
Yamada

Yamaya 
Restaurant 3728

Furnishing alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.052(5) 7/6/10

45 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 38 
days suspended.  
$500 fine.  Must have 
no new violations for 1 
year.

Michael G. West
Dexter 
Roadhouse 1863

Furnishing alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.052(5) 5/4/10

45 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 21 
days suspended.  
$1,000 fine.  Must 
have no new violations 
for 1 year.

Nancy Ida Milani-
Henson Bush Bottle Inn 2729

Furnishing alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.052(5) 5/4/10

45 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 38 
days suspended.  
$500 fine.  Must have 
no new violations for 1 
year.

James D. West
Board of Trade 
Saloon 144

Violation of Conditions 
imposed 2/26/10 9/30/10

35 Days previously 
suspended of the 45 
days imposed to be 
served.



7 of 12

Licensee Business
License 
Number Offense Statute

Date of 
Board 

Meeting Sanction

Albert W. Gartz Northern Liquors 785
Furnishing Alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.150 2/26/10

45 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 38 
days suspended.  
$1,000 fine.  Must 
have no new violations 
for 1 year.

Dong J. Yi
Tokyo Japanese 
Steakhouse 4731

Business name change without 
approval or transfer 2/26/10 $2,500 fine.

Catarino & Maria Patricia 
Robles

Chico's Mexican 
Restaurant 4326

Furnishing Alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.150 2/26/10

45 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 38 
days suspended.  
$1,000 fine.  Must 
have no new violations 
for 1 year.

Howard & Chum Sim Tips Bar 1142
Failure to have proper alcohol 
server training AS 04.16.150 2/26/10

45 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 40 
days suspended.  
$1,000 fine.  Must 
have no new violations 
for 1 year.

James D. West
Board of Trade 
Saloon 144

Allowing impaired person to 
serve alcohol.  Allowing 
drunken persons to remain on 
premises.

AS 04.16.030 AS 
04.16.040 2/26/10

45 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 35 
days suspended.  
$2,000 fine.  Must 
have no new violations 
for 1 year.

Juan Carlos Macias Agave Restaurant 4854
Furnishing Alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.180(b) 11/19/09

45 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 38 
days suspended.  
$500 fine.  Must have 
no new violations for 1 
year.



8 of 12

Licensee Business
License 
Number Offense Statute

Date of 
Board 

Meeting Sanction

Nohemi Reyes De 
Zambrano La Fiesta Dos 3913

Failure to have proper alcohol 
server training AS 04.16.150 7/14/09

30 Days Supension of 
License with 15 Days 
Suspended

Filameno & Ana Bravos El Chicano 3299
Furnishing Alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.150 5/7/09

45 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 38 
days suspended.  
$500 fine.  Must have 
no new violations for 1 
year.

Carlos Carillo

Carlos' Fine 
Mexican 
Restaurant 3538

Furnishing Alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.150 5/7/09

45 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales and 
$2,000 fine.  Must 
have no new violations 
for 1 year.

Deanna Peterson FOE Aerie #4200 3133
Violating municipal ordinance 
(smoking) AS 04.16.150 11/6/08

35 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 30 
days suspended.  
$1,000 fine.

Mayo How How, Inc. 3796
Furnishing Alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.150 8/28/08

45 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 30 
days suspended.  
$2,000 fine.

Minas Charalambous Froso's 1540
Failure to have proper alcohol 
server training AS 04.16.150 8/28/08

45 Days suspension of 
alcohol sales with 40 
days suspended.  
$1,000 fine.

Gary & Franchesca 
Cogdill Big Lake Liquor 118

Furnishing Alcohol to persons 
under 21, and failure to have 
proper alcohol server training AS 04.16.150 7/10/08

45 Days suspension of 
license with 38 days 
suspended.  $1,000 
Fine.

Russell Wimmer, Jr.
Mendeltna Creek 
Lodge 2579

Furnishing Alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.150 7/10/08

45 Days suspension of 
license with 38 days 
suspended.  $500 
Fine.



9 of 12

Licensee Business
License 
Number Offense Statute

Date of 
Board 

Meeting Sanction

Hye Suk Min
Peking 
Restaurant 4215

Furnishing Alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.150 7/10/08

30 Days Supension of 
License.  $1,500 Fine.

Richard Solis
3 Amigos 
Restaurant 3811

Failure to have proper alcohol 
server training AS 04.16.150 7/10/08

4 Days Supension of 
License.

Tuyen & Tran Thuy Dinh
Airport Restaurant 
& Lounge 3759

Failure to have proper alcohol 
server training AS 04.16.150 7/10/08

4 Days Supension of 
License.

C. Scott Bald & Carol 
Lallatin

Marina 
Restaurant 3021

Failure to have proper alcohol 
server training AS 04.16.150 7/10/08

4 Days Supension of 
License.

Konstantinos Kanaras
Appollo 
Restaurant 3230

Failure to have proper alcohol 
server training AS 04.16.150 7/10/08

4 Days Suspension of 
license with 4 days 
suspended.

Dana Ma Fu Do 4109
Furnishing Alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.150 4/17/08

45 Days suspension of 
license with 38 days 
suspended.

Barbara Abbott
Tundra Lodge 
and R/V Park 1176

Furnishing Alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.150 4/17/08

45 Days suspension of 
license with 35 days 
suspended.  $1,000 
Fine.

Dennis Selman Club Paris 258
Furnishing Alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.150 4/17/08

45 Days suspension of 
license with 38 days 
suspended.  $1,000 
Fine.

Si Cha Sin Nikko Garden 2069
Furnishing Alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.150 7/11/07

30 Days suspension of 
license with 15 days 
suspended.  $1,000 
fine with $500 
suspended.

Jennifer Lee

New Peking 
Chinese 
Restaurant 3239

Furnishing Alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.150 4/18/07

45 Days suspension of 
license with 38 days 
suspended.  $500 
Fine.



10 of 12

Licensee Business
License 
Number Offense Statute

Date of 
Board 

Meeting Sanction

James S. Yang Mr. D's 2457
Failure to have proper alcohol 
server training AS 04.16.150 4/18/07

7 Days suspension of 
license and $500 fine.

Tami Kilbourn Sunset Strip 1098
Furnishing Alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.150 4/18/07

7 Days suspension of 
license (all 7 days 
suspended) and $500 
fine.

Carlos Carillo

Carlos' Fine 
Mexican 
Restaurant 3538

Furnishing Alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.150 2/21/07

5 Days suspension of 
license.  License 
suspension for alcohol 
sales only.

Benito Herrera Jamico's Pizzeria 3889
Failure to have proper alcohol 
server training AS 04.16.150 2/21/07

45 Days suspension of 
license with 38 days 
suspended.  $500 
Fine.

Thomas Kirkman, 
Administrator

Craig Moose 
Lodge #1206 746

Furnishing Alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.150 2/21/07

45 Days suspension of 
license with 38 days 
suspended.  $1,000 
Fine.

James Bass Bing Brown's 126
Failure to have proper alcohol 
server training AS 04.16.150 11/29/06

1 Hour suspension of 
license.

John Riblett Pizza Man 1533
Failure to have proper alcohol 
server training AS 04.16.150 11/29/06

45 Days suspension of 
license with 38 days 
suspended.  License 
suspension for alcohol 
sales only.

Sandra Ramos

Jalapeno's 
Mexican 
Restaurant 3766

Furnishing Alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.150 11/29/06

45 Days suspension of 
license with 38 days 
suspended.  License 
suspension for alcohol 
sales only.  $500 Fine.

Dennis Shaw
Salcha River 
Lodge 3487

Failure to have proper alcohol 
server training AS 04.16.150 11/29/06 5 Days Suspension



11 of 12

Licensee Business
License 
Number Offense Statute

Date of 
Board 

Meeting Sanction

Alfred Sousa Talkeetna Motel 1287
Furnishing Alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.150 10/4/06 5 Days Suspension

Byron Yang Golden Pond 2845
Furnishing Alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.150 10/4/06

45 Days Suspension 
of License with 38 
Days suspended, 
$1,000 fine with $500 
suspended.

Itsuro Tamaki
Kumagoro 
Restaurant 2276

Failure to have proper alcohol 
server training AS 04.16.150 10/4/06

45 Days Suspension 
of License with 38 
Days suspended, 
$1,000 fine.

Mary Lou Redmond
Diamond Jim's 
Package Store 2926

Furnishing Alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.150 10/4/06

45 Days Suspension 
of License with 38 
Days suspended, 
$500 fine.

Ying Po Liu Golden Shanghai 3467
Failure to have proper alcohol 
server training AS 04.16.150 8/9/06

15 Days Suspension 
and $1,000 Fine.

Charlampos Alefantinos Bella Vista 107
Failure to have proper alcohol 
server training AS 04.16.150 6/15/06

7 Days Suspension 
and $1,000 fine.

Robert Clutts Anchor River Inn 1309
Failure to have proper alcohol 
server training AS 04.16.150 6/15/06

4 Days Suspension 
beginning 10/16/06.

Carlos Gomez
Pancho's Villa 
Restaurant 74

Furnishing Alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.150 6/15/06

7 Days Suspension 
beginning 6/30/06 and 
$500 fine.

Emmanual Xeninkakis Nero's Pizza 3369
Failure to have proper alcohol 
server training AS 04.16.150 6/15/06

7 Days Suspension 
beginning 8/29/06 and 
$500 fine.

Jose Nanez Chepo's Fiesta
Failure to have proper alcohol 
server training AS 04.16.150 6/15/06

7 Days Suspension 
and $500 Fine.

Lewis T. Johnson
Galena Liquor 
Store 433

Licensee responsible for 
violations AS 04.16.150 4/20/06

45 Days Supension of 
License with 38 Days 
Suspended.  $500 fine



12 of 12

Licensee Business
License 
Number Offense Statute

Date of 
Board 

Meeting Sanction

Patricia Estrada Mangia! Mangia! 4281
Furnishing Alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.150 4/20/06

45 Days Supension of 
License with 38 Days 
Suspended.

Marlene Marshall Yukon Inn 1804
Licensee responsible for 
violations AS 04.16.150 4/20/06

45 Days Supension 
and $1,000 fine.

Arturo Esparza Las Margaritas 3363
Furnishing Alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.051 2/9/06

30 Days Supension of 
License with 15 Days 
Suspended

John Kartesz
Sheep Creek 
Lodge 1033

Furnishing Alcohol to persons 
under 21 AS 04.16.051 2/9/06

Licensee said he had 
sold business, but not 
transferred license.  
Board suspended 
licenses for package 
store (1032) & 
beverage dispensary 
(1033).



 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

TDD: 907.465.5437 

Fax: 907.334.2285 

 

MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Robert Klein, Chair and  
Members of the Board  

DATE:    November 10, 2015 

          FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

 

RE:    Golden International #2106 

This is a conviction of the licensee corporation for Responsibility of a Licensee, Agent or 
Employee under AS 04.21.030. An employee of the licensee, Kingdom Corp DBA Golden 
International, served an underaged buyer on April 27, 2014. The employee, Mary May, was 
convicted on not having her server card (the furnishing charged was dismissed as part of a plea 
bargain) and the corporation was subsequently charged with Responsibility of Licensee, Agent 
or Employee. 
 
Date of sale to minor: April 27, 2014 
 
Date Licensee charged: June 12, 2015 
 
Date of conviction:  August 21, 2015 
       
Prior violations: This licensee has had four violations involving furnishing 

alcohol to a minor between 2006 and 2014. Each incident 
involved a different server. 

 
Recommendation: Suspend license as sanction for conviction of licensee for 

minor being furnished with alcohol.  
  
  
 
 
 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

 
























































